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% fhis tine.




UNEED STATES DEPARTMENT OQSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Albuquerque, New Mexico -
March 9, 1966 '

MORTON SOBELL
ESPIONAGE - R

On March 8, 1966, Lind Hughes, 8202 Morgow_gggg,

Northeast, Albuquerguel New Hexico, furnis e 1nformation in
a signed statement.

"Albuquerque,‘New Mexieo
‘March 8, 1966

"I, Linda Hughes, 8202 Morrow Road, N.E.,
Albuquerque, New Mexico, make the following
voluntary statement to Gordon Jackson, -
-identified to me as a Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.-

" "] was formerly employed with the Hilton
Hotels in Albuquerque, New Mexico and was so
employed in the early 1940s.

"On February 10, 1966, I received a
\'telephone 1 from a person identifying himself
lp 7 as MalcolmkSharp, an attorney. He wanted to
' know if I1’had read the book about the Rosenberg
Vyf case written by Walter Schneir. I told him no.
)4 He then seemed to be surprised that I had not
kept up with the Rosenberg case and the Sobell
case,  He volunteered to bring a copy of the
book to my home so I could read it.

"The following day Mr. Sharp came by my
home and left a copy of the book by Walter
rian Sc , together with a summation
;*;mv tation to an Inquest,' prepared by him,
anaffidavit prepared by him which he wanted
me to sign. 1In referring to the summation, he
" told me ‘these are my views entirely,' At this

= This document contains neither ncommondahm

ALL INFORF 'I{‘T:' i3 '\ﬂp"rﬁ :N nor conclusions of any kind. it is the preperty
,',"‘. iy et of the FBI, and is a loan to your sgency; it and/or
o e ,._J its contents are not to be distributed outndo your

DUl spaTap fueterr ENCLOSURE ”
: n,f%”wlmwl‘!’&’ . /0 / 2 L/CV“? /{85 S
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MORTON SOBELL

time he told me that he was at the University
of New Mexico, and a law professor in the law
school,

"Mr. Sharp explained that his purpose in
contacting me was to ask me to verify the
statements in the book attributed to me., He
indicated that he had talked.with Mr. Arnhart,
the present manager of the Hilton Hotel, and he
had been cooperative. . .

"] checked that portion of the book wherein
I am referred to and have found it is inaccurate
and misquotes my statements to Mr. Schneir,
At the time Mr. Schneir was in Albuquerque
preparing the book, I had not wanted to talk
with him, and I felt I had no positive information
which I could furnish, but after thinking it
over, decided that-it would probably be the only

way to get rid of him because he had been very

persistent.

o *On February 14, 1966, Mr. Sharp again

called me and wanted to know if he could come
by and pick up the affidavit. 1 told him
that he could pick it up if he wanted to but
that I had not signed it and did not intend to
sign it because it is not correct. Mr, Sharp
was disturbed about me not having signed the
document and suggested that I check with Mr,
Arnhart. I told him I did not need to check
with Mr. Arnhart, that my mind was definitely
made up, and I had no intention of signing. He
then wanted to know if I had read the book and
I told him that I had not, but would like to
keep the book for a while so I could read it.
He then said I could have the book, that Mr. and
Mrs, 'Schneir should have sent me a complementary
copy of the book, which must have been an oversight.
I then wanted to pay him the $5.95, the price
marked on the book, and offered to send him a
personal check but he refused payment and
insisted that I could have the book, i

" "I reminded Mr. SBharp, at this time, that,
I could not recall ever having signed an affidavit
in connection with this matter, as he had previously
given some indication that I had signed such an
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MORTON SOBELL

affidavit. When Mr. Sharp handed me the
affidavit for my signature, he had mentioned v
that 1f I would sign it there was a possibility
it would save me having to go back to New York
to testify. He seemed confident there would be
a new trial in the Sobell matter. At the time

I informed him that I had no intention of signing
the affidavit, he took the attitude that I would
have to be subpoenaed. He made this remark in
such a manner that it indicated to me that I
should be afraid of a subpoena. In my reply

to him I let him know that I was not afraid of

a subpoena and had no fear of testifying.

"In reviewing the affidavit which deals
with the difference in the date on the face of
the registration card of Harry Gold at the
Hilton Hotel in Albuquerque and the stamp date
on the back of the.card, I noted that the

.statement is made 'In this case, since there is

a discrepancy, I would take the stamp as the
valid date of registration.' This is not true

~ 4nasmuch as it is just as likely that someone

forgot to change the stamp, or that it got off
unintentionally one way or the other, or the
stamp had not been used until sometime after
the registration card was made out, or that
being an electrical device, many things could
have gone wrong with it,

"On February 28, 1966, Mr. Sharp again
called me and wanted to know if I had done any
thinking about this matter and made a comment
I did not understand. He said 'my friends in
New York misunderstood a letter I wrote to
them,' and I just wanted to know. if you had done
any thinking about signing the affidavit and had
changed my mind. I told him that if did not
matter how much thinking I would do about it
that 1 would not change my mind,

"I have read this and one other type_
written page and they are correct.

"/s/ Linda Hughes
) 8202 Morrow Rd. N, E

-3-
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., - MORTON SOBELL

Albuquerque,
New Mexico

"Witnesses:

/s/ Gordon Jackson, SA_ FBI_ Albuquerque_ 3/8/66"

The propbsed affidavit and the summation of
"Invitation to an Inquest' are made a part of this memorandum
as follows:

T T e = e e g = et e & ) e -




FENY
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT R
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
MORTON SOBELL, ' S |
L . Petitioner, ~ o & 134.945
 =againste: o |
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
. Respondent,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO %
' 88,:
COUNTY OF )

o - .
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LINDA HUGHES, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1 was empioyed for nearly twenty years at the
Albuquerque Hilton Hotel, and worked at the hotel's reception
desk in 1945, I utilized and was fully familiar with the regis-
tration pmcedure.

Arriving at the reception duk a guest was presented
with a mmbered registration card. On the top half of this card
the guest filled in his name and other mfémtion'; the lower
part of the card was filled in by the desk clerk. Then the
-clerk immediately placed the card in a time-stamp machine to
record the date and exact time on the back. The machine in
- use-for this purpose in 1945 stamped the word "Received” along
with the date and time, so that it could be used for i.ncoming )
mail as well as the registration cards. - ‘

My opi.nion has been asked about the discrepancy in the
.dates on the front and reverse sides of a Hilton registration -
card in the name of Harry Gold, which bears a June 3, 1945
vegistration date in handwriting on the former, and a date~time
stamp of 12:38 p.m., June 4, 1945, on the latter,. Since the
registration procedure was a standard one, with registration
éardo being stamped on their reverse side,.the dates should

/5. ¢
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the stamp as the valid date of registrifioﬁ.

agree. Inthis case, since there is a 'duanancy,fi would take

_ ] : Linda Hughes
Sworn to before me this
day of February, !.966.
1’.
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" ‘Zavitstion to an ﬁnm'lt: T
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7 Salter snd Mrien Schnelr .
Doubledey, 1965 LS

.

L
c o

s

3

o ‘l'ho priudpd proueution vimuu Agd.ut Ht. and Hro. lounbetg \nu o
. har brother David Greenglass, Mrs. Cresnglass ind Harry Gold. ‘Barty Gold aa

% ‘ aot claim to kmv the looenberu otb-l.n thc cnd-nyehtng cbour. then. He eon—

_ A‘ fuud t.o ymidpa:tm in the cteps tcuu-d uptonago which Ven dw:gcd aguut. s

o au !tn, ntueuhrly ‘to ge:ung tron :he Guanghnu and givlug to !Akovlav,

The cmng!ucu mfitned Gold's account of thelir eoncdbuzion nd 1n cddluon

lmpnuu! the Rosenbergs as !.u:lgatou and go-batweens. un. Gnenglan escsped -
.,'. were mwud. denying :he Gmng!.usu' ctory util thc muen: of eheir deach.
T A few ctudnu of tbo rceozd, tnclnding che ueord o! new evidence tmpoach- i

L "‘“"’ “"‘ doubted the guilt of cbe Roseabergs or thc adnquacy of che evldenee EA
) 1lllt£f1 their convled.on and ueeuu.on. hmaps eho euo ma: porauastva eri-

. i;"*' o tiu nu Ptofusor Harold l!ny, w!.eh s ldmuu'a unna for proo.’. and the :
Tt .

:‘ot upomna l.n crtnlual nctcu.{ A gteat mny c:lt.iched the untcneu ot death. )

C‘

g nluad o m ttld judge'n view :ha: zha eonsplutm hnd xtm thc kuaum '

" exteat opedduu in science rcporting. have vrum vhat h m the denni.:ive
book on the case, Invitation to an Inquest, For the gtu: tima & cducal book !

s t
H

, ;m ctnea eo lnnu hfomuon lboue :b. dotouung dovieu ued 13 ghg firsc S
" atonte bmo ‘"10“ on vhleb Greenahu vorked as a uchlnht a: Los Alms. LT

ymncu:!on. David was nntmced to fifteen years (and aewed “R)- ﬂ“ R"“"”‘r&’ i

tng :hn e:ed!.biuty of the creenglusu offered just bcfm tbc Roudnrgs' exe-

”}"jhce !lr. Bupbu bv. of the aucaeo Bnr. a eonn:ntlvl W’“‘ ""u‘ ‘ nf‘ time "-»":"-.
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'emucc of m crm. and the .xecuuon- lmt vith the cnthor umued by nu o

nx's usunnet t.hat e vithbeld avdlable evidencc favorabla to :he pmnecu:lon.

' lor coaviction fn the temper of the tlms. 5 - -
Hr. and Hrs. Schncir devota a large part of the!.r volume to recreatlng,

"fu.' aé {t can be done "the tempar of the :!ms. 'me arres:s took plaee a fev )

-

 Bronx Deuocutie orgzn.tntion to his auochtloa v:l:h che &nator. :l‘he aenior

: pmuca:lnz hwor vu Itvlng Saypol uho by mpu:ation and perfomance may vcll

L

c .__ﬂgwul" the tnrun Hur. RS -: - |
M. nd Hrs. Sc.hﬂ‘“ .hga bou the :euper of the tim eo:nnlnad w:l.th che

nqndou ot the acco:pltce fn turn!.ng ltate s wttn»u. They had an opportunf. ;y

‘to ught .hortly bcfore the execucion, thera ean te no doubt tha: uold nnd the

H
r

slignu‘lcma of their plain p:nsntemanu may beo.

[ N I'd
. . , .o

L oa the enc hu bun pubuobed by a cubl:antial eomarchl publuber, Doubledav.

lor use chaher., in vtcv ot :he aaency'- ati:u:c of :he u.:uzed pmf mednd "', .l

' "'var'.legated lnd btum charactatlula of :he wir.nanu to eon:ribute co Our mta-iq‘.;f

A doubtful .xupuou ugh: be mde for Jou:hcn Root . Tho Bctrayau (Cward- il
!Gccm. 1963), a book as mfmrabh u poutblc to tho pmucnuon't proof. t:he

_ § -ont.lu aftcr Sﬂutor Hd:arthy got hu start 1n I'ebruary 1950 by charging :hc yre-
’ _' sence of a ugducm: mnber of Commllts 1a the State Dapartmn:. ‘l'he tr.tal took _':.4

E phce in the firot year of the Komm Var, rhe execution took plaea abou: P yaar
Nfon t.‘(e begiming of Senator HcCs—thy a decllue.. xoy Cohn wal/seeond smong r.he -

ptoumtlng lnr,.ts st the ttill on his \uy frou an odgiual aalociattan with :he .

hm beon l(t. Cohn'o pr(nd.pal -entor. The tim- and hts m training nnd c:pcr- BE

tcwa p:epared for thc trul judge'o a:atenenc. on un:end.ng, that the dﬁfaxda ):w , '

oS

.r__-

tmt of :h. proeeodlng-. ) au the pttncipal vitnesacs weu subject to th«. famniz:r
: ~to eooperato in phnnlng their testi'ncuy. In vie'a of the nav evidznce which canz

. Creenglasaes did pot fn fact toa:!fy hcmeuly at all pointc. whstevar tt aprecise
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Al: the uquut of dafma eounscl resulting tm ny publte o a.cmn: on the

- nev m.-lacnec aade on Moy 16 1953 I joined defeue eounscl oa Juna 3 and parti-~

"‘clpntcd 1n tae lut efforts ia the. coar:c md vl:h thc Baecuttvn to prevcn: the

0

T cxecu"lon whicb tock place on Junc 19. A.s I actcd. by ny ctandardo pro bono pub-~

N llco l have thought it p:opc: to yubllsh oy vievn on :he cue. ! later pa'clci-":
: pe:ed 1n lcticn uhtch pmtected tha Roacnbcrgs' tvo som tn che hom uh!.ch t;he la:u
Kz, E'.nnnwl Blo:h the parenu' fticad and lawyer. plmed for the boya. I hm l
3 johed the Sobeu wmltcac 1n thoir ¢f!’orts to securo parole or pardon for Morton
_Sobell, eonvicccd of paruc.patton no: in any atouc aspionage cansplracy but h
.8 suarzwy genatal eonspltacy, u co-defendant with :he Rosenbergt. Ia all theu
. a::ivi:i&a 1 have been thmm into cloge asaociation v!.:h peopln long 1nvolv¢d
{3 tha cese, I mot thea vit:h fz;tendly lnnpicion, and baw queationed thn m an
' sor:ts of ch‘:ctma.mcas about prodlerme :hal: puzzled me. ‘1f they had aot sattsﬂed
v 'l‘x.wouxd not of course have bean free to disclose the!.r é)nfidencca but I '
would hava qui.etl‘l cearad co diacuss the esse., As lt uands, uy eoufidence ia the
| lnnoeenee of Mr, and l(rs Roscnberg end of uorton Sobell vhich I rcached only
ring arj ﬁnt days speat va:king on the notlon for l new crtal has been conﬂrmed

U
TS

L nd ut:onghhened by years of ulochtion md expcr:lenee vl:h :heir friendo and

: -{"mlatim. Only tha tr:l.al and hanging of Hsdm Surrat:. wbauvet her p:ectu :

nlation to a eouplracy to mtder uneoln, mpms vt:h thta case as an 1ns:ance

of uudcquacy ln the ndninistution of fedaul juscleo. ﬂ o ". P

fnor 'nxis book eonftmn -y ‘oun v:lewa about the innoeenee of the defondanr.l and the
':l; hautticicncy o! the cvidanen to cuotdn thetr couvlction or ju:u.fy tholr exccu-~
: ;uon. It has eonvlm:ed re, at :he sade t!ne, tha: tbe thoozy med by the defense

S

~  §s less n*obabl.y true then an al*emntlve theory vhich lom trlends of the dcfense B

":

urged the defense to adept {n tha later ntages of the case. '*Bach :heory uupplemm:c'

md supports the other {a raisiaz objectlons to the eonvl.edcns and the exccutions.

.
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. : 'Ihe de!ensc theory vu tha: tbc leading cd.entict, l?ueha. and Goi.’a, vho ; |
| .ulttﬁed thnt hc worked vuh l'uchc, under diroction fm !akovlev, nnd Yek.ovlev .
'himlf my vau have plnyed the part: in the atory uMch Cold .:cttbuted 20 them,
and thst zhe Greenglucu nay also hnve played cpptcx!mtely the parl: in the cco-y
: vhicb cold atttlbuud to tlum. 'I‘hh :heory vhilc accepting proviai.onauy at least
the existance of 8 plot lnch.:ling Gold, the Grcenglanus, and Ynkovlev, called .

’ atu.tion to thc dofecu of the evidcnce teued on to connect the &osenberga thh

'.’4 LAl

the piot. . o ,
‘ Tha cawetiug theory cnued a:tent!.on to the weakness of the evidence relied

on to ucd:ush ny plot at all, Mr, Joha wexlcy 6-11:!: ‘!r. k’ilunm Reubcn) hat bean
the principal propcnenc of this view, ‘2ad he' pubuohed a fomidab!n nrguncm: for it

' in 1955, about the time my own book oa the uubject (prepmd quicu.y at: :be rccues:._

" of s Ncw York publuher in 1953-1954) had ﬁndly found a publuhe: wtlling te tcks ; f

" :'4"'; ig. I coasidered !(:. \lexley‘n u:gxmnt vhieh would hm ullevad ©ca of :aa m:cos- -
. .ouy o! pubulhlng, vary cnnfuny._ ! found I was not mvl.naed and eap:essed " -

. :ay doubu vith auch rupect for Ht. ihxley, but ﬁmly, in a tevtew lnt:or pubus'ud
: {'“ a l?pemnx to ny book In :hac rev!eu 1 hdlcated, X hope, s mcep:lvc at:i"u::e
ftovaxd fnrther evidencs on the oubjncc. : . :

'rhnt !urthar cvldanu, in convtue!.rg fo:n. appom in thc pto-mnt book,

"pmiculady in Chap:eu 27, 29 md 31. Hnterhl uda pubuc aoon aftet the pub-

"licnuon of my cnay togcthar wlth mtcrlal ncwly mdc avai.lablc to :he m:chotc of

""this book fnd{cates convincingly t!ut Cold was {n the proceu of-—tnvnn:mg. the .

R e D

vhole story of the plot vhen he was first under lntcrom:-un, at: a ti.'-o feer the

e,

Creangletsns had coze undnr FRI obcervatfica., It wae alrooly }:wm. oa M. Waxle#’s

\

‘tccmmt for exarple, that Gold was cepable of this sort of inuvention, Dalayed

!

b f oo
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) ' pectzble stnding." ' rhts is the oplnlon that chn governmn: found 1: naceon.-.::; to . ,
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ltlmxhted'cotnl racall eecm [ less ai.wple and ukely explanetion of Gold's tou- '_ :

' *

’umny, ‘and tho cvidcnu ml..:!.ng to lt. Horewet the wthors by careful reuatch

hm eonftrnd an ovlnlon ‘h“ Me. Uexley reached vithout the taciutiea for tesamch i

uhich vere appctently nouted by the authors moctatton vtth ] publtchcr of “ros - A.

-1

uly on a fabriated reguzratf.on card falaely 1nd1ca:1ng Gold'c presenca at: :he ’

LR

Albuqucrque m1ton, to show b.c preaence in Albuquetquo on the Sunday ohen sccordhg .

te hh a:d the Grecaglasaca' :u:izony creanglass thete gava Gold m-.tortal des-

’ el -
e : . - a'

cd.bing Graengless's observattou at Loa Almos. S . e

- The c:wecnglus story bagiu balttngly, undar utmlus fran :ha PBI uhtch

alna&y lud Gold' and 1t was ptrfected over soma seven mn:hs tn pr:lson. : Dut!ng

mch of the tlme cold was 4n the sa.-.:c prison vlth Greenglass a-xd appa-cx.:ly ac tm s -

in th sabe ';smglnp quarters.” Ris bizarrs and innginativa chara/cter sezms to

have ec::-‘)ined vi.th the a:tong and dor.inating chatactar of Ruth crcanglass to dtill

Davld Gtcenglau Ln a fabricat.ion daaigncd to save Dm:id and Ruth fron threets or o
supposed threatl to David. mde plauslble partly by tha ta:pcr of -he tiws. '

' 'rhe theory now um be::ar lnbstand.ated than the cheory of the defenna.

- !hc authon do not do jmtteﬂ to Hr. Bloch, in fanhg :o rocognlza the obstaclca

hc faced vi:h linitcd nsourcas. holuted even by a good mny -nv*ha“- lﬂce :

o :lndzd Iuyeu. !‘nn xr. ﬂe.ley wn not ablo, 1n my opinion, :o suotain ::he pozo- 1,::

tion vhf.ca 1. nov vlndlcated. ‘l'hey have both cm:rlbuted. v!.t‘x che presen- author., K
ln nyl be"ond cdeqnnte prauc, ‘to out \mdem:nnding of a cdt..cal casc. . o

" The cne pracclally unforcmata aspcct of th!.a bool' is crat 1: eontinuez 'y

i_- t..:u:"cc; to bo prco~cup1ed with the Rosentarzps and to eulord..n.ztc t:hc ccee ef tiotca

Sobcu, otill urv!.. a :M.rcy-ycar gentenea, Thae vaakncss.of :ha mc a:n'rz'?r .lt.
amd Hzs, Roaenterg ic wca}:ncu'tn the easa apsinst Mr. Scbell. l'tx:z:e exe &zck’-&.\'e:
- 86 sany additional vcaknesraos in the case ag=fvst Mr. Sobell thet It {s te be hopad
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eruonportlon: ...' rupectMIy 'mo yon; h:ﬁ uu mtoruta'eu stice
aot to tluuqouuor_nnvmcn wuya'mm)ymmn
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- (Tra.rgglauon and original materlal
Bew g pr g t to Department 2/3: /¢ by
#zr.p Form 0-6, pursuant to their request)
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‘t;', ' Lt : # . i ..\.” ™~
LR e 'Amndl eommwuttu to tln Dopartmd cﬂutlco. ,
Bnu. wm Gormny. lebrury 21. 1900.*’ s ; 3

Bnbjeet: Elhu o( uu-u Goolmdnoarmcher and Alm Keuu, UBA. to .
the benefit of co-heir Mrs. Anna Maurus, Gestrats, 8999 Post Bruu,, An‘hn,
Kreis Lindau, West Germany.

- ,:.‘.*-‘ "‘?’-‘z""““ z-"‘l\.n T p— ,r‘-n LNV - .'.._34_0 IO
M -

i

s ‘l‘o uu Depu'tmont o( Jutlco e

Tl ‘.'»’:- le g

- - . T f- KT E
.. -~

w0

) - hrnhghmvﬂhuroqnmkomthomdmyhuﬂ.
lnoodtoconoct my claim (Claim No. ...) to my share of the mhoﬂtmco.

Thontoro, I am writing to you again to ask you to help me. boounctornrd

tohmlnctromyum. lrmhrnpeemnyyml S

ebruary 25, 1966 ‘i

«——— BUFILE 62-1077 bI1C (Translation and original material ;
— sent to Department 2/257%4 by §
— Form 0-6, pursuant to their request). :
— uan roow T reLeryee unr 1 . :
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' TRANSLATION FROM FRENCH

1*‘* T A LA N ST A

(!
\

ymnihommhmmmm hthdrbutneonecum,the .
*-of those Amorlcau, ‘lim vruhg to you vuh s roquut not to‘hrnllh m- -

.. !nmumyonnottoopponthereqnut!ortheopenmaa
new trinl of Morton Sobell. Haytrutheomeouto!thunewtrhlmdmy

v o rthooe who are responsible for this miscarriage of justice b?pnnuhod. %

"lueloonndcntthnt;onr;rutuulndmrhm
ﬁnwm-rmu. R i

.77 (Signed) C. Marea m
ALL !NFORMATION CONTAINED :

b/\ 5

(Translation' and original material
sent to Department /17 { ¢ by
Sullivan — , Form 0-6, pursuant to their request).

—— BUFILE 62-1077
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" FD-38 (Rev.s5-g2-84)"
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2
.

- : ‘ ‘ FBI

o S Date: - 3/22/66 /
,f’Ifranémit the .fo-llowm:g in _ ) ' ', R 4

( Type in plaintext or code)

\vmmn*:w ey,

|

Tl U e . REGISTERED - <t ’
e e e (Pnomy) e ta D )

. nnmcron, !’.BI (101-2483)
. 84c, 'REW YORK (1oo-37158)

MORTON OBEI.L
3 ‘.BP R ES/’ ona‘;c- - /?ussvc

[ - mclosed for the Bureau 18 one copy of ‘Notice of
notion on behalf of the subject requiring the Government to .
.| produce for inspection and study the original of Government H
| Exhibit 8 and untranscribed stenographic notes of the testimony
of DAVID GREENGLASS and JOHN A. DERRY relating thereto fully W
transcribed. - Also enclosed 18 one copy of affidavit of WILLIAM
M, KURSTLER, -attomey for lubject in support of this motion.
ABST, US. ATTORNZ
27  %The enclosures were m.de avallable by AUSA JOHN S.
xumﬁ JR., BDNY. Southern District of New York %/

m he notion is returnable on March 28, 1966 at
uugo.s‘fnnoiﬁ‘f e : ) .

- * KUNSTLER, in his a.rr:lda.vit, ‘states that the sub;]ect
18 now in the process of preparing a motion pursuant to Title
28, vu.s, code, Bection 2255, F_t aside cubject's conviction

‘m, - SUR ALL mrommm CONT
(- Uzgf;%zf ALTER D. scmmﬁsh 133 IS UNCLASSIF} MNED

§ '1 m‘r‘i&llguge gﬁgrrg)sohmz ) M@— /MN

‘*.m 63 - / 0 632"3 -

~ ey
S

(A NN
., 30
slevvaidd e

.+ .1 = WY 100-135206 (WALTER D. 8
" .1+ AY 100-107111 {(C8JMS)
n ;00-37158

- et A
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Cou.rt at a motion term thereof to be held 1n Room 318 United ..
States Courthouse, Foley Sqmre, New York, on the 28th day of
Mo :00 o‘clock in the foqmoon tbepeof or as soon |
chereafter as counsel can be heard, for an order d'irecting the
govemnenc to produce £or his inspection and otudy the original
of Goverunen Exhibit 8 and !the untranscribed ltenogqaph;c notes

of the :uttmony of David Gmnglus and John A, Den'y rflating
l H !

- 4‘. ’ l “T™ | K
H N M -1 ! H . . ot : LN
. ‘ B . i fl: v lﬁ{ . . ;!:
I ) ' X ‘ !ﬁl/. A
‘ N ' L S .’?)/ : ., . \ ;
i ' .“l / o ' I '
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT i ' 1./ - t ! i
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK A P !
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, A HRE N
1 ’ R S i
" . : : Cr. 134,245 sz :
: dlsainst ._ P ‘\LL INFQ RMATION (%NT%E%W
_MORTON !so ; Ny 4 IS, UNCLASS I ;
' ! 1De£endan o ”7 . ;
1, . ' "M . ' o *
SIR . I Pt b
| ©  PLEASE TAKE NOTICE ‘that daﬁendmt will move chu

t ‘M:toq'ntyp for bofcndant

thereto, .properly and fully eramcribed. L g
L 1 b .
///»:? . l- . -‘>_ , " . . : i, . .
Dated: New [York, New York . Yours, etc. i '
: Margh 2075, 1966. R . :
., % “"KUNSTLER KUNSTLER & KINOY
" Office & P,0, Address’ .
T X 511 Fifih :vemee « :
. - ew or
| ‘ X Wl rn. ). /-’uvs#/elr
1‘0’ . ) . iy : William M Kunstler
¢ C e Arthur Ki.noy
%OBERT gORGENTRAU BSQ, ° . e i .
nited States Attormey .: - b i
for Southemn District i ! ';ggsgqgg;ixgm TR
: of New York R i .
U°S Courthouse ; .. New York, New York o
Foley Square, New York ' .":'mpvjauIN 0. DREYFUS '
: . . _+: A ¢ 341 Market Street
Y San Francisco, California
" { MALCOLM SHARP

o chn:lvetucy of New Mexico Law

hool
f Albuquorqm. New Mexico




e
&

PR S L T

e — : ) . —
A — ; : — o o
T ' . ’
: :

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK ' ° ot , |
' — VR
'.UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,: T " | S I & 1l
. L TR it m-w A
«against- . »ol_ ; , ’ I' ’r ‘;
. S : ST IR S
. MORTON SOBELL, RIS j..-i? ?. P 3‘
o ’ Defendant, | R I e ,!;;
v s . i 'l',?g; I
: . L oo BERRURIS
STATE OF NEW YORK ) R ) S TREL
' qu ( la.. ik B S i'!: . ?;
coumormvonx) Ty R
] [} . : :" : i
¢ IAM M. KUNSTLBR bei.ng duly mm, d'eposes and
says: _ - o ' P 5‘

-

-
.
— e = l—— ety 2o o

c—-
—
» o "l =

. .

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT , | . . = - - &

-
e
- ..'. i o T—

'Untced States Code, Section 34, He vu untenced to a tem of :-

l I o [
- li am one of the attorneys for the ddfendant herein !
] i

!
vho along with Juuus and Ethel Roaenberg, was convicted in }
1951 of conspiring to transmitx classified atomic’ tnfomation to ,;;
the Soviet Union during vartime all in violatlon of Tit le FO

thirty yaaru in jail and is preaently cohfined at the’ Unit:ed'

States Penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pa. ', i ! »,‘ J '
& :

I am maktng this affidavit in suppért of fefendant'a

notion for the production of certain unpounded tesii.mony re’lati.ng
to Government Exhibit 8, allcgedly "a replica ,of the aketch "
cross-section of' the atomic bomb" (R, 702), ¢1 ,vell na the exhiZi
I

1tself When thia sketch was offered mto evlldence ct the tria

defense counsel, after first stmnuously objenting to 1:3 ‘ade fi;

niuion.'uked the Court "to impound t:hi.s ,exhi!bit so that 1t te-
' 1
wains secret to the Court, the jury and p/oungq‘l.." (R. ‘{03%.

TheCourE so ordered (R 704)., i" 7/"" ,,' ";! !,;. |

[

At the time of the mtroduction of Govermenc htbltié

._-

8, David Orunghn. a key govermnt \dtneu, va‘ on the atand,
Gr«nghu, who had testified that it Ju C mpuea of a ketch
which he .lnd given to Juuul Rounborg .1.n &pccnber oE' 1945 é

.‘(l. 702), wvas about to’ deacribe it vhﬂn }ud emol for éhe

¢

Yoo ARG

. B
LA / ! dp Lt "j |
| L : i, H : l
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: ' Jury (as \411 as the press and yubuc) was left with the i.mpres-,

- ——— S
T P e - e ~— v~

i defcnao requested thct his testi.mony "cl.co be kept secret"
* (Re 705). Because all defense counsel mu Bot join 'in a stipu-
lation that Greenglass®' testimony regardlng thc sketch was
"con!tdontul matter and pertaining to the mctonal defense"

. (R, 72p) the Court gua sponte cleared the courtroom, during
- "the bahnee of this testimony" (R 715)..

great deal of colloquy between counsel for the govemmenc and )

. offered by Greenglass and other vimeues (R, |7l.2-716) At one f.J

; po:lnt. the prosecutor stated that "that mtter is of -hch g avity‘
that thc Atomic Energy Comiui.on held imnrings. at vbich 1 wds 'J';’

repreuntq‘ as did the Joint Congreui.aul Comitcee, And Tae~ - 2'

presentatives of the Atomic Energy Comiuion havel been 1n it‘- :
tcndancg here at the trial, u your llowr knws, have been .

.
' constant consultation with me apd my lt:af.f on che oubject" ., g
. ' !
! ! After Greenglns' testimony about Bxhibic 8 had been ';

x

T and 1t does not appear in the official trial transcri.pt. 'rhp

s‘.'.—." -

-

. 4n Exhibit '8, The prejudicul mture of this unptessi.on msofar
u defendgnt is concerned can carcely be Fﬂerestimated. !
_ qntctde of Greenglass, only one witgess testiﬁed as !:
to Exhib:lt 8+ John A, Derry, an electrical engineer vho had g
served as liaison for General Leslie R. Groves, the officer in .

charge of the atomic bomb project at Los hmol, vas ?ermitlted

J:o vuw the exhibit and usten to the i.;npmmded— Greenglass testi-

Lo* g
‘mny"/'ﬂnroupon. he testified as £oll.oih . ‘ : 'l
. 3/ Derxy tu:tfied with the same claborato security precautions.
" as had been imposed during the tuti.mony of Gteenglass ag to i
" Exhibit 8 (R, 1318-1319). _

P -‘ .‘

’
I

o il

“ "~ Before this decision vals reached the Courn pemi.c‘ied
the jury, the press and the courtroom lpectatots to ltsten t:'o a |

for the defendants as to the ncret chu;acter of t‘\e proof t:o be‘

", eompi‘eted, tha atenogrupher's untranscribed notes were impounded' ’

sionithat 'a tcientiﬂc secret of cnormopa proportion vas cont:ai.m: :

L
4

A R
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[ Mr, Blavin in conjunction with M otuee

. fore you, Government's Exhibit 8 nht .
I : -~ the atomic weapon which vu in‘ r‘n four 'oE B
| . dcvel.opment in 19457 ' oo
o - *i *':’. . ‘ ) i. S

1
i
Q. MNMr, Derry, does the description as uad ) #

o v Al 1t does. . Tt } -! o k¥
: SR SN B : : - . L ) W
: di ' j % xiow 2 A | I,
SRR N dolubh T

‘B , . ..Q: = Does the knowledge as disclosed in the dat ial
Jho i-: -~ -read by Mr, Slavin, in conjunction with th : ~1,
b .7, sketch before you, Government's Exhibit 8, ‘
. 4 demonstrate substantially and with substantial

: ' accuracy the princig:; lved in the opevhtion‘
| . ” " .of ‘the 1945 atomic bomb? . Pl t
Sy ! . T , ‘ l oo P

o . As It does, - : A B . v '-
" H L | '

S | Q. "From thgt testimony and from that cxhibit you ’ 2

. | - terceive cleatlg tb structure of the veapon as, -

R T actually was \ i "

S 'A. 1 didnﬁ 8et that queat:ion. b 1 :

“. 1. [fol. 1330) Q. That is, from the’ teatimony as ¥

SR " v 4t has been read to you'and ‘from the lketch i

| ... . Bxhibit 8, can you perceive - P ! :

Yoo -":-:.! - 'l‘he Court: Can an oxpert. S . t L

'-Q., Can you -- f S _ Y -

s 'l'he Coutt:' 1 would say, can an expert that par-
ticular field percc’eive.; ! ; 1}‘ ;

' R Q. " Can a scientist, and can’ you, rceive .what the '
JU . ' . i, actual construction of the bomb was? o
I : Cot T
o .. %. 8#ep You can. : I-- - ’ : i

g -

Q.| Toa cubstan:idi degree? , .
" A.|: You can, .“g S i :

-
L P
-

Q.| Was this infomation clusifiqd at ::he time?
) sl Ay It was classified top secret. . e ;| L potd

o ., _ g b
) : L Q| Is gt seill chsaified.? oy X Lo
3 ’ Al Yes, sir, . R i . l .
i <N Q.| Does this information Yelate to the mational ||
i ; . defense of the United Etates ‘of. Americal S
. ? > . . : ' _, .. - R
ST T ‘A,- It certainly does. - - .- i
eSS RS ST IR DI S P S T TR
- ’ . : T R DR b
’ v ! i e ! ! . )
- TR !
T
) : oo
\ s . o )
L e e s = ~-. SN - L

A e = 4ot o+ el m e
el intan b db gl R
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I
noes the information that hu been t'ead 'to i
i you, together with the sketch concern'a it
¢ of atomic bomb which was eet\nuy \ued byyghe
United Statea of Ameri.ca ; 1

I
: It does. It is the bomb we dm ¢ "
g similar to it. - ) PPGd l. ngasa 1.

oy : ‘ H
D! N
' '
]

-.t '! On ctou-exami.nati.on, Derry stated that the exhibit

and the Greenglen teeti.mony coﬁceming '3 \me "the principle .o

‘that 1s what is intended here" (8. 1336), rather than a complet

deeeriptton of the crou-uttion of the etomic bomb and the
‘function’ of the atomic bomb and how lt vorks end the principles
under whi (R. 1336-7). When defense counsel '
ettempted o press the. vitneaa ea to the comp}etenesa’

it works"

glass' description of the bomb, he was mtermpted byl the Coyrt 1
wio volunt ered that "I don't thinlj it was offered n a complete i

of Green-

g

"o =

~ér a detaued deacr&ption eee it 15 @ description of e princi.ple L

"_prepari.ng a wotion pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 2255 to set eeide his

-

' LU

upon vhich it works® (R, 1339), . ! s

Nev eoumel for defendant are now in the process of

conviction on the ground, inter .ug that the goverment fnb-

ricated and knowingly, wilfully, I.ntenttonauy and deltberately
utilized false and perjurious testimony and documents in its ‘

successful effort to convict defendant and his co-defendants of
@e crime of conspiring to commit etomic espionage during wartime
In connection vivth these preparations, defendant considers it

indispensable to such preparations that he be permitted to ex- ‘
amine Exhibit 8 and the untranscribed testi.mony of David Green-

. glass relating thereto. L

!"  Among other things, defendant vi.n contend that many o

the exhibits offered by the government during the trial were

deliberate and tebrtuted forgeriee, the felu mture of which

it hed fun l:novl.edge. and that tho tutt-oqy rehttng thereto

! .

..L '

L

| R T A IR

£

7 e ..

T e e .



:! . . ';.; ' ;
P : o vu likewise fabricated, hllo‘ and po'rjurloﬁ undor Lmué:
" | llondstioni of knowledge and wilfulness. ‘Since the timpounded
% - '! evidence referred to above has not bun oun by dof.ndalnt'u ,
P leoumel, it 1s: impossible to complete hu -ou,on u:uer 28]U.s. é.
2255 without recourse to it. l’ollowtng luch oxnmimtlon, whi.cli
vonld be in the best: 1nterest of J\nttce. d.fenddnt \d.l.l e 1n|
.l position to determine whether the tmpounded Jterﬂ.al .lhould L

eonudered in his moving papere.u ' "~'.' ‘,7 . ’i "p, :; f

N

!
‘l
l

‘ .

'. | " There can be no queatton of apy co*uceivabl.e th{'eat to,
P nattonal 'sscurity at this pou\t.' Even during the trial,’ the ]'
: , o prbsecqtion had.- no objection to the m::'oducuon' in open court;
bl of Exhibit 8 without the pncautions vhich "u mg be kept m'
X mind, vere first -uggesced by:defensé counsel nn:'l no:‘ by ‘the I
' ) govamment. This was also true. of the rehted tcstimon of I
Davi.d Gmnghu md, inferentially at least, o’f that: :L Mr. |
; Porry well. Moreover, it has hen'patently apparent. for m}\y
year- % t the information vhich the gmrmnent clainled wae re-
. .' ceivad’ im David englau by dpfendant's eo-defendants and .

. allogedl.y ttamittI to the' Soviet Union ,could not possibly hav
had any significant -ffect, if 1t had any at .11 on' that count:ja
lcicutlfl.c progreu/ insofar as the dmlopment of the atom bomb

' vuconcomd I o R ‘! g

[ . - S
-

di

. N ]

- WHEREFORE, it is respectfuuy requested that: ghe ,
goverrnent {directed to produce for the hnnedi.ate u\spection

l
1
i
a

by tﬁ defondnnt or his attorneys and thotr ccie?tiﬂc and

tnl:tmny of David Greenglau aul John Derty percammg thereto.
b R S

'..f: B N " ! oo s N .

Sworn to béfore me this | L

ISch day o} lhrch, 1966,

s e o =

e ' < mienATt 3. KURSTLER
. .l.ynm ..'_\erillﬂ'n -
i .Mhl'n F‘ ey county

’ hlv-ln | RPN ot
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docunanury experts Government Bxhibit B and all of the. impounded
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NOTICE OF ENTRY

Sirz” Plesse tele astice e the within s @
fcertified) orue copy of o
‘Hyulmlhllcoﬂlﬂcf‘celddﬂcd&
in named court on

Dated, :
Y-n.m-

mm.m .

Anserniy for
Office end Post Office Adiredy

511 FIPTH AVDWUR .

.
.

NEW YORK, M. V. 10097~ . .

la |- V13- 1s0¢

Indes Mo Cx. 134245 Jew 19
UNITED ST/TES DISTRICT COURT
SQUTHERN_ Q15T

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

-against.
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Attorney for
NOTICE OF SETTLENENT MOTION AND AFFIDAVIT
Sir> Pleasse teke wotice dist an order . -
of which the withénts @. KUNSTLER KUNSTLER & KINOY

rqydl&pu-dfwuduwndc
_mdﬂtﬁno{‘ndtﬂnw‘u‘\d
" onthe doy of »

- R |
Dated, ) )

Yours, ste.

KUNSTLER KUNSTLER & KINOY

Auemey for

Office end Poss Office Addrane
811 FIFTH AVENUR
NEW YORK, M. Y. 10017

o

Atorney  for

Atsorney 8 for Defendant - )
Office end Post Office Address
911 FIFTH AVENUR .

NEW YORK, M. V. 10017
MURaAY HaL BE817
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Service of & copy of the withia
. is hereby admitsed.
Detsd, »
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) , S L Date: 3/28/66 ~'

' FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) P o . e

Trmmlt the followlnq in

FBlI

T ( T ype in plmtucs: or eode) e

" REGISTERED

(Priority) -
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‘bmncmon, ¥BI (101-2483) _
- 84c, KEW_YORK (100-37158) s

. ReNYa.:lrtel, 3/22/66 f ;{

I AUSA JOHN S, wuvmw .m. smnr, n.dv.tsed that _
L notion of SOBELL's atterney's for inspection of sealed tria.l
S ex.hibit came 'before .‘I’udge IHOMAS I(URPHY, BDN!', en 3/28/ .

' At the request ef USA': office, SDNY, this motion was
,put Qver for one week to allow Government time for reply.

. AUSA MARTIN a.dv:lsed that he had received no instructio
n.s to Department's decision on this motion as a-result of 1ts
consulta.tion \rith the Atom.tc Energy comission.

e Bureau 11111 be advised of ‘developments. L
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Domestic intelligence Division

<

" INFORMATIVE NOTE

A Date __ZMQG—

Morton Sobell was convicted
along with Julius and Ethel Rosenberg in
11951 of conspiracy to commit espionage and
is now serving a 30-year sentence. Book
published in 1965 accused the FBI of
forging evidence used at the trial, .
Sobell's attorneys have filed a motion in | -
U. 8. District Court, Southern District of
{New York, asking that a sketch of atom
bomb made by David Greenglass, Government
witness at trial and Greenglass's .-
untranscribed testimony be made available
for examination, 8ketch was impounded by
the trial judge on the motion of defense
- {|counsel at trial, U, 8. Attorney has been
-~ ]|in contact with Department of Justice and
- /| /will obtain opinion of Atomic Energy .«
Commission concerning unsealing of this
:+':levidence, Defense counsel claim it is

' ‘mecessary to review this impoupded <«

vidence in connectionwith their plans to
‘Hile a motion for a mew trial based on
,Eleged forgery of evidence. This is

ing followed closely. &
L:mab -
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Mr. Mohr"b—
Mr. Wick
Mr. Casper______
Mr. Callahan___
Mr. Conrad.___
. Felt
Mr. Gale
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sullivan____
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| 'DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) . _’ T ————
- . '8AC, NEW YORK (1oo-37158) S -y

B °~B_‘”‘ AL NEORMA Jbu RN

: “. - HEREI IS uNCLASSIFIED
777/ -Re!Yairtel, 3/28/66. DATE;IangL__B T/ ’W

- AUSA JOBN 8. !AR'I‘IN J‘R. BDIIY, advised en 4/1/66, ‘thdt
he had 'been 1n telephonic contact with the Depa.rtment on this
: na.tter. I , : . o

g A KARTIN lta'bed tha.t the Atomic mergy Cmmission had -
edv.tsed the Department that the information in the sealed
exhibit,which is the subject of the present motion, is not
, now classified, but that the AEC does not desire wide-
lpreed publication of the material in the exhibit.

' MARTIN stated that he was awaiting receipt ef a
1etter fron the Department with such edvice. . ) \)u

: llAR'rIN eteted that a.ccordim at the hea.ring on
the ‘motion scheduled for AegyLl, 1966, the Government would
‘not object to the unsealing or the exhibit, the transcription
of the testimony therein, and the inspection by subjectts -
attorneys for the purposes of this case, but would request -
.the restrietion of such inspection and the 'reseelﬂ.ng of the
exhibit etter ‘such mspection. , U

* whe Bureo.u vill be edmed d‘ tnrther developnents

: g thj,s latter. T q'f REC 29 ///- ,75/ X/ 3 - \Sqo

-é/*’f’f."%xti?'%?%zi g remm] 25

Uliicanve eovy o 15 €2 - /26 k‘a"

"1°5°%Y 100-109849 . m.zi 8OBELL) = -
- g2 :NY 100-1 3 -~ (WALTER D. SCHNEIR)
1 - WY 100-107T111 G ilesams) . . . .

Sent
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- ALL INFORMAT'ON CONTA!N
HERBN IS UNCLASSIF{E
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District J’udge EDMUND L. PALMIERI,

" of the defense be also pernitted to inspect the exhibit. = = .
. KUNSTLER did not identify “experts" and stted they would dbe -

of .."

¥4 N9 O WY 100-135206
4472 - my 100-307111

s _lell'!airtel, It/1/66 ‘ 5 |

‘At hearing on notion on 4/4/66 before U.S. T ,
AUSA JOHN 8, MARTIN, SDN!, .
. in accordance with Departmental mtmctions set out in -
“.reairtel, did not obJect to defense notion to mepeet leeled '

tr:lal exhibit., ;

Dot VILLIAH KUNSTLER representing mbject agreed not
to make contents of exhibit public, but requested that experts"'

Caadr Gy

bound by same stipulation of restrietion a.gainst public dis-
e].osure. He a.greed to 1dent1ry the experts to u.s. Attorney.

e AUSA IAR‘!IN ulvised he ww.ld notify IYO ot 1dent1ty
experts" submitted by IURSTL!R and the tems or the court

P

order eettli.ns this notien. __ P e e S L B

'
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Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date M

) Morton Sobell was convicted with

ulius and Ethel Rosenberg in 1951 of
Eonsp:l.racy to commit espionage and is now

erving a 30-year sentence. Book publisheq
in 1965 accused FBI of forging evidence
jused at trial., Sobell's attorneys filed a
tion in U, 8. District Court, Southern
istrict of New York, asking that sketch o
tom bomb madeby David Greenglass,
vernment witness at trial, and untran-
cribed testimony of Greenglass be made
vailable, Sketch was impounded by trial
udge on motion of defense counsel at
rial, Defense claims it is necessary to
view this impounded evidence in connectidn
th plans to file motion for new trial
ased on alleged forgery of evidence. Atomic
nergy Commission advised Department of _
ustice that information in sealed exhibit
8 not now classified by AEC, but AEC does
ot desire wide-spread publication of
terial in exhibit, Assistant United Statles
ttorney, Southern District of New York,
dvised Government would not object to
ealing of exhibit, transcription of )
estimony and inspection of same by subjec%'s

ttorneys on return of motion April 4, 196
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W th- mlmrn to mtml m boon

!nrnuhod to the nt of Justioce. -In the light eof the

idility that a motion may be filed by the attorneys ef Morton -
bell to .ot aside the subject's conviction, you should furnish eme

. eopy each ef the enclosures to reairtel to the mm Btates Attormey,
Southern District of New York,

L T I R S L ST .&:,'- e N
R T [ Py -

" A book written by VWalter and l‘rln Schne:lr 1n Aug'nst »
1965, cld.-s that the FBI forged a hotel registration card for
_ the Hilton Botel, Aldfierque, for June 3, 1945. This registration
card shows that Harry Gold, Government witness, was in that towm
.-en that date to support his testimony that he eontaetod David
" Greenglass, ‘another Government witness. The ¢laim is made in the
ook that since the handwritten date oa the froant of the eard -
eonflicts with the time stamp en the back, the card is therefore .
a forgery. The authors claimed that Linda Highes, clerk at the
- ‘hotel, stated that in the event of a2 comflict the date stamp _
- governs, Niss Hughes has denied making this statement and a ' '
m imcorporating ber statement has been furnished to the ncpart-nt. .
“Also included with LHM was & eopy -of affidavit which defense counsel . )
‘requested Miss Hughes to sign and a reviev of above-l_ent:loned book

; «:jggrepared by Iulcoh Sharp ‘one of defense lavyors. PG SN |
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< UNITED STATES rimmzm

- Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) DATE: 4/11866

; ac: éhat 'ghz.s ‘1nfornpt10n was jt!:e.’mg -re‘leqsed ;
.~agaust “his wishes.  He 3tated that he:made the. iecasxon
10 .keep’ tlus mfomt;on preserved 4n. e’ Bea].ed'status :

it

thls matter made a“ma'tter of record with the Bureau
:masmuch as he had discussed this matter with Mr. HOOVER
* i’ the past and they were of one mind that the information
R e o bk O
f:l’he yurposefof ‘thu 'letter is to record with i:he
! ,'ip ugard' o thg matter '
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SUBJECT:

i Mr, W, A, Br an

|in_.an appeal, Judge Kaufman advised Mr, Malong that he was

- bomb which he stated was a copy of the sketch he had furnished

) ’ . ’ -
. - - -
OPTIONAL POAM MO. 10 ! 210-106 4
BAYL1943 l"!b:o a ¢ & olson
asvhoen. 20, wo. . - ‘Q §

‘UMITED STATES GR#ERNMENT sLoock
1 - Mr, DeLoach Comper
Memorandum 1 Jir. Deleach o
1 - Mr, Branigan Felt
: Mre W, C, BSullivan DATE: 4/14/66 Rosen

Sullivan

l = nr. Lee Tt Tele. Room

O A iNFORMAﬂON comms
OO B OBELL ssra HEREI IS UNCLASSIFIE _
o ~ DATE4[s0|g1 B sgg EAJT/ I

This is an 1nformat1ve memorandum.

The New York Otfice advised by letter dated April 11,
1966, that Judge Irving Kaufman, United States Court of
‘IAppeals, called Assistant Director Malone on April 6, 1966, in
regard to an article which had appéared in the "New York Times"
for that date indicating that the United States Government had
released a sketch of the atomic bomb to Morton Sobell for use

UNRECORDED CCPY FILFD [

oncerned about this information being released against his
ishes, He said that he had made the decision to seal this
xhibit and he had not been consulted in regard to this motion.

,He said he wanted to make his feelings a matter of record with

thé‘lureau since he had discussed this matter with the Director in

§2°r§ ta Ad they were of one mind that the information should not
o3

drton Sobell was convicted along with Julius and
‘Ethel Rosenberg in 1951 of conspiracy to commit espionage and
is now serving a 30-year sentence., During the trial David
Greenglass, Government witness, prepared a sketch of the atomic

to the Russians through Rosenberg. At the trial Emanuel Bloch,
attorney for Julius Rosenberg, moved that this sketch be #
impounded and the motion was granted, In addition, the notes ]
«sconcerning the testimony of David Greenglass and John A, Derry |/
®f the Atomic Energy Commission, relating to this exhibit,

‘bre not transcribed,

Y . Attorneys for Morton Sobell filed a motion returnable
on March 28, 1966, asking that this sketch be released and that
the stenographic notes be transcribed. By memorandum of :

- March 23, 1966, it was reported that the United States Attorney,

‘ iSouthern District of New York, had requested the Department of
- Justice to obtain an opinion from the Atomic Energy Commission
- concerning the unsealing of this evidence. By memorandum of

April 4, 1966, it was pointed out that the Atomic Energy
Commission had zdv:l.aed hemt Justice the :I.nformat:l.on

-
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Memorandum to Mr, W, C. Suliivan
RE: MORTON SOBELL
101-2483

»

is not now classified but the Atomic Energy Commission would
not desire wide-spread publication of the material, It was
also pointed out the United S8tates Attorney for the Southern
District of New York bhad advised the vernment would not .
object to unsealing the exhibit vhen he motion was :eturned
on April 4 1966, .

SRR Ihen the -otion was heard before United States
District Judge Edmund L, Palmieri, the Assistant United States
Attorney did not object to the defense motion and the defense
agreed to restrict the public diaclosure concerning this
;_exhibit. N .

ACTION:

- . this is furnished for information purposes.

vk
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settling motion for inspection of sealed trial exhibit.
L "+7" . pUSA JOHN S. MARTIN, SDNY, advised on u/21/66 that
**‘@*s;wmstrict Juage EDMUND, 3 PAIMIERT- signed -the ot
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: A\ . e s b el |
- P 3/ UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT =, .-:i ! A .
R ; oo SOUTBERN DISTRICT OP NEW YORK J 3 3 - !
y % . .. .I o I ‘l ,:5]’
i SERRN mmmm:sormx SRS
MORTON som&. SO ?3;.-245 aod
' X .t.: S I} ci.',- ot ,:;,: .. L . “
[P } S f : Rt ,2.:.‘..; e s' . ‘ i : ;;
. . S R R 1 Y B
.-‘ .;.:',:"‘ S Y T R ']i"-"._....r SR ey ..
S 'l‘hic cause having come on for' hearing on the ?otion of i
defendant for an order di.recting the Uni.ted Std‘tes of Anerica to |
produce for hi.a mspeetion end atudy the original of Governme-xt
Bxhibit 8 and the heretoforu untrenscribed etenographic notes of

:the testhnony oz David Greenglass nnd John A. Derry rehting there-
' to, properl?' end fully te anscribed, end the Court hevi.ng consi.dered
: ‘the afﬁdavit of Hillum M. Kunstler. duly verified the 15th day -
“of . l‘larch, 1966 1n cupport of a,ai.d mottcm, nnd ‘there bej.ng no op-
poutloa thereto other t.han n request by the Uni.tod States of N
'Anerlce that said uatertal not be mde yubu.e‘ tt is i

l.. K

.v

: oanmn. that the deqendam:'s mouon "be and the same’ -
-' S SU B |
T BT I E N
ST i AN
‘ ’% i it ﬁ ?URTHER ORDERED that the origtnal of cherment Exhi'bit
St 8 oball. be mde nvaihble to defendant ior ltudy end reproducti.on..
: md 1: is :.' ‘ R " ':*-S.
. . - . N .
e

?UR‘I'HER ORDERED t'hat the npproprute eourt reporters of
tbe United States District Court for t‘ne Southern District of New
York shall forthwith transcribe the eforesai.d hitherto untranscrib-
ed stenogrephlc notes of the testmony of Davsﬁ ereenglless and

N T D John A. berry rehth\g to Gwernment Bxhi.btt 3 and shall there-':
N : '.:- ' h upon. upon the payment of thei.r requiute end eumomry eharges, .

P furnish to deferdant's counul m copy each thauof' and ‘it s U

. =y . i
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' i FURTHER ORDERED that dofondam:'c icounsel lhau no: nako

+* . 1. 5 -[ pudblic, other than in documents filed in thi.vCourt. the mfoma-
. 'uon dontained in Covernment Exhibit 8 o the: crmcrmna tosti-
nony of David Greenglass and John A. Derry rolfting thereto, but |
that defendant's .ci.entific, handwri.t:i.ng, documentary ¢nd other
oxperts lhau be pe'mi.tted to examine ume pravided that a list -

of their names together with their agreement tp abi.de by the afore-
ui.d reeri.cti.on shall be furniahed to the Uni.ced States Atcorney

Py

-for thu ~Dta:r1ec pﬂ.or to thei.r hupection of. uid mterial. ;
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-"_copies of the material in’ sealed exhibit .were turned over
to sub;;ect 's a.ttorneys on’ 1&/ :

"xe NY airtel u/21/66
AUSA JOHN S. MARTIN, JR.,

SDNY a.dvis ed th:
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lorton lobell u eumntly urvm a So-yetr

mntonco after having been convicted along with Julius and |

Ethel Rosenberg of conspiracy to commit espionage in 1951.

- His attorneys are currently attempting to obtain 2 new .

trial and are engaged in legal action. Recently the
District Court, S8outhern District of New York, released to

the defendant's attorneys evidence which had been impounded '

ur 1" since
and the .
cation of these nts wou "prejudicial to
the defense interests of the United States. .
vy L"D
o . -
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Mr. Deloach...—
Mr. Mohr
1 ‘ - A Mr. Wick_______
E— - - R Mr. Casper

e e - Mr, Callahan____
FBl . R . Conrad_____
. Felt
. Gale
. Rose
. Sulliv
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| e on 5/11/66
TZ, aka, daughter o CI.ARENCE
am, would mot be ¢ “Elngton, D, c.,\» L
. of & 14-15, since she 1111 be busy vorking L‘\D
ito be filed Monday, May 16, 1966, appa S

legal: uneuvers gg.re mnmn SOBELL
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" UNITED STATES GQ<SRNMENT o "Detaoch
) Wick
1 = Mr, Deloach ' Casper
Memorandum oD -
= :MPe We Co aunavéé,_:‘- pate: 5/13/66 [
g4 B ] 1 - Mr, Wick Tar
: Mr. Wi A, Branig 1 - Mr, Branigan Kolmes =
N - O 1 - .r. Lee ) Gandy w
: MORTON SOBELL ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED " t
ESPIONAGE - RUSSIA HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFI Hramy N
DATE 1 YN
This memorandum recommends New York be authorized in <b:b
accordance with its request to make available to United States ™
Attorney, 8S8outhern District of New York for review a Bureau 9

memorandum analyzing the book "Invitation to an Inquest" and
furnish him with copy of Bureau letter to Assistant Attorney
General Yeagley, 12/2/65, for assistance in preparing nns:i:/)

6R - /,

(NRECORDED COPY FILED IN / p

to subjecﬂh allegations,

BACKGROUND :

Morton Sobell was convicted along with Julius and
Ethel Rosenberg in 1951 of comspiracy to commit espionage and
is no' serving a 30-year sentence.

. Sobell's attorneys have filed three Orders to Show
Cause requesting among other things a new trial for Sobell,
The papers filed contained allegations of fraud, forgery and
subornation of perjury on the part of the Government in connection
with Sobell's trial., Most of the allegati are based on
unfounded charges made in the book entitled\"Invitation to an
Inquest" written by Walter Schnglf which ZZE puBII I:ed 1n ?

1965, . A0MREC- n/

. One of the charges 1is that a regist for
the Hotel Hilton, 6/3/45, showing that rig aﬁiigahﬁsﬁd ent
witness, was in Albuquerque on that day w torged by the FBI.
The basis for this allegation {s the fact iﬁif'the £IfOAT of .
the card contained a handwritten date of June 3 1945.and the
. - reverse side contained a time stamp of June 4, i This plus
Q’e fact that during the trial United States Attorney introduced

hotostat of this registration card caused Schneir to con-

de that this was a forgery. We wrote Assistant Attorney

neral Yeagley on 12/2/65 giving him the details concerning

Y Harry Gold registration cards of the Hotel Hilton for
June 3, and September 19, 1945, including the names of the
. Agents who obtained thcn and the disposition of .both cards., In
this letter we pointed out that the trial record showed that
no attempt was made to conceal any part of the photostat at the
trial and further that Rosenbergs' attorney'publiely conceded
Gold was in Albuquerque on June 3, 1
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: . lemorandum to Mr, W, C. Bullivan :
A . _7* RE: MORTON SOBELL
& . 101-2483. .<

o ' New York also requested authority to permit United Btates
Attorney to review a Bureau memorandum dated 11/12/65 which is
& chapter by chapter analysis of the above book;, - Rew York was
authorized by airtel 1/10/66 to make this memorandum available
to former Assistant United S8tates Attorney James Kdlsheimer in
connection with a television appearance he made to refute the
lies in the book., New York algo pointed out-that “tnformation
jwas received that Helen'Sobel¥3had .in heripossession a copy of .
| the sketch of the, atomig-bomb ‘Which was, impounded during the
.| trial and was recently released to-the defense for the purpose
-] of having it exanmined by experts and ¥hat Udited’ States Attormey
| stated 1f the Bureau. desired he. would:raise this igsue with the .
court, = United States Attorney said that if this issue was
raised, the court would only oxder the desttruction of this copy.
New York recommended pgainst ta¥ing+this action at this time
since it would not accomplish a great dedl md could prejudice -
the informants who gave this information, AL b

OBSERVATIONS :

It is believed these items should be made available
for his assistance in refuting the false allegations made in
the motion papers of the defendant, The United States Attormey
handling this case was not so0 employed at the time of the trial
in 1951 and these items will be of assistance to him in preparing
his answers. We can also make certain that allegations against
the Bureau are properly refuted, It is believed no issue should
be raised at this time concerning the possession: by Helen Sobell
of the sketch of the atomic bomb recently released since it
might compromise the informants and would not cause any action
by the court other than an order to destroy the sketch,

ACTION:
4 There is attached a teletype to the New York Office

. authorizing it to make available the above-mentioned items to
- the United States Attormey.
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.| FROM 2 sc,” ug YORK tloO-AusmFORMATlON CONTMNED N
" susJEcT: ~"'-"’nox'ron SOBELL - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFID ‘
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ReNYazrtel 5/10/66 forwardlng to Bureeu coples of Orders

Ato Show Cause filed by subject's attorneys.=~--
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It is observed that documents leed by subject's attorneys

probably do not on their face state a cause of action since they

allege conclusions rather than evidence. However, the subject'

] attorneys accuse the Government, and the Bureau in particular of

‘fraud, forgery and subornation of perjury in the trial leadlng to
subject's conviction. These allegatzons should be refuted 1a1u)

b8

Governme?t 8 answer.

: TT8q that USA,-SDNY, may be in a position to refute these
allegations it is recommended that he be furnished copy of Bulet
to AAG J. WALTER YEAGLEY dated 12/2/65 concerning Hotel Hilton
_registration cards. It is also recommended that USA, SDNY, be
Berm;tted to review brief prepared by the Bureau of analyszs of

Invitation To An Inquest™ on which subject's legal proceedzngs_.
are based. - Bureau authorized by Buairtel 1/10/66 making this ..
brief available to JAMES B. KILSHEIMER so that KILSHEIMER oould

pNnnconDt:DcoPsznm /M_'_

.refute allegations made in the book.;;::g%wf“kfgﬁ_;;",_ : N
N AUSA MARTIN advised that Exhibits B, Cs D ment;oned on -

page 3 of KUNSTLBR' affxdav;t conszst of oorrespondence with -

v . "‘ . “‘i:_,ﬁ ’_. et -‘; 3 B “"-'.'" i "-'.' -‘ '
<:::;::>Bureau (RH)..~%;:' ST 7 R

- (1 - 62-106323)(WALTER B.
fif;%o ‘New York (100-109849)(HELEN SOBELL) =
) ';“’ new York (100-135206)(WALTER B. SCHNEIR)
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!nclosed for the Bureau 13 ,tne 'photocopy of each of thr e
Dtdera to Show Cause togethet with apnexed affidavit and petition

“filed by subject's attornesm. They are all returnable on May 13 1966

at USl)C SDNY. o _ - : )

- e K + ., The. enelosures were made available by AUSA JOHN 8. .
. - “MARTIN, SDNY, on 5/10/66. MARTIN stated he would ask: that‘r'z-

be transferred from Lewisburg ‘th the Federal ‘House of Betention g
:£or the: yurpose of consulti.ng with his sttorneys and 1nspect:ion

a“hearing
en’ @f 3om R

8 congietion.’ m(tuched s ﬁeﬁﬁi
: é - BmxAU (sncl , RN
Iy (1 - 62-106323) (WALTER D. _scmmn)
1 =Ny 100-109849 {EELEN SOBRLL). ‘<2 i
=1 = NY 100-135206 (WALTER D. SCHNEIR)

-1 34171 - Ny 100-107111 (M1 bH 88
E \ 71 - NY 100-37158 /
i g \ ,g . ‘ T ' SMLECr LA
mid s,
X§/ a0 ”w "
g Approved X7 Sent
S . SOMAYE34% "‘ * .

F a pec:ltion ~by ‘SOBRLL undsr !i.tle 28, Section 2255 tp;gggew Y l

]
H

. argument on the Orders be put. over to 8- future date, . Q\(
i . i : b '-ahv ";.“” e : ‘r 2 A_._‘_:‘..‘:; __“" é . - 1N
The‘ first Order to Show Cause reguest that SOBRLL \
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The third Order requests USA, SDNY:
1. Arrange for transfer of SOBELL to New York

' !
2. Inspect all statements of HARRY GOLD, DAVID |
and RUTH GREENGIASS in possession of the Government

3. Arrange for production of HARRY GOLD so that
deposition can be taken

4. Arrange for production of confession of KLAUS FUCHS.

Attached to this Order is another copy of SOBELL's petition

jattached to the Second Order and an affidavit by WILLIAM M.
,;UNSTLER subject's attorney.

|
?:‘
i

AUSA MARTIN advised that on page 4 and 5 of KUNSTLER's
affidavit it is stated that he (MARTIN) had no objection to

: ; .the transfer of SOBELL to New York. MARTIN stated that this is
XL He states he told subject's attorney that in order to

“*x —-'_‘_without indicating at the time whether he would oppose such
s‘i’_,,., Iransfer. MARTIN said he would oppose applicat:.on to have
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66 Civ., 1328
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
Defendant. ¢

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
‘«againste
-MORTON SOBELL,

/w

[ N N

on motion of Kunstler Kunstler
& Kinoy, Marshall Perlin, Benjamin Dreyfus, Malcolm Sharp and

Upon the annexed petition,

Vern Countryman, attorneys for petitioner, it is
ORDE!BD that the respondent herein show cause,’ 1f any tl}ey
have, before the United States District Court for the Southern
District of New York, in Room 4/, United States Courthouse, Foley
Square, New York, on the /) day of May, 1966, at 10:00 o'clock
in the forenoon thereof or as soon thereafter as counsel can be
heard vhy an order should not be made setting this moti.on down fot
-e-prompb—hearing as provided for in 28 U,S5,C, 2255, and it is
further .
ORDERED, that service of this order and the papers upon
which if is granted, on the respondent, on or before the /0’ day
of May, 1966, atﬂz p.®., shall be deemed sufficient,

LR B L A P N

SOUD CEE e e,

R N 2
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- U.5.D.3.

Dated:" 'Nav York New York
Mokt May; 7 i966
LR B
l.i. Kivey, « 0 e -
Vern (:.;.|,,| [
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. MORTON SOBELL,

" York, dated and filed April 5, 1951.

URITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

¢o Civ. 1708
Petitioner, )
HoB23=258
- against « . ‘ .
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, N ..

Respondent. : e

The petition of MORTON SOBELL, by his attorneys below

‘named, ummly.npruonu as follows:

1. ltotitionqr is unlawfully, unjustly and illegelly
detained lnd hpr:l:a‘oned and :I.n the custody of the Attornéy T
Genoﬁ_l of tho United States and his authorised represeﬂf;atins
in a federal penal institution at Lewisburg, fénnaylv’aiiiu,‘ . .

pursuant to a Judgment entered and a commitment issued by the
United States Disttict Court for the Southern District of New

~.

2. Defendant was tried with co-defendants Julius and
Ethel Rosenberg before judge and jury |;pon an indictment charging
that they had conspired with others to transmit to the Soviet Union
information purpprting to relate to the national derena: of the
United States, all in violation of Title 50 U.S.C. #34. ~ Named
as co-conspirators were Ruth and David Greenglass, Harry Gold,
former Soviet Vice-Consul, Anatoli A. Yakovlev and divers others
said to de unknown." Pollowing his'conﬁecion, a sentence of

%/ Repeaied June 25, 1048, c. 645, 821, 62 Stat. 862, eff.

September 1, 1948, Now covered by 88 792 and 2388, Title 18,
United States Code. . ' R

$%/Thus the indictment omitted Dr. Klaus Fuchs, & German-born
scientist who, in January of 1950, had confessed and subse-
quently pleaded guilty to having violated the British Official
S8ecrets Act by transmitting theoretical dats relating to atomic
energy to the Soviet Union. The Puchs confession, never made
available to counsel for petitioner, was undoubtedly in the -
possession of the United States authorities in January or -
Pebruary 1950. coL o

~ ..
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/

3 yuu tnprioonnent vas upoaad upon the petiuoner under the
nnho yrovtuonn of the statute. | ’
3. Potitioner duly appesled to the United States

> Court of Appeals for the agcond Circuit, ind argument was had .

thereon on Jumury 10, 1952. On February 25, 1952, that court
afﬁrlaod the sndpent of conviction., Judge Frank dissented, .
u!.nuining tlnt the petitioner wu ontitled to a new trial,
195 F. za ses. 609-611 o ‘

) 6. Pout.ioner therentter duly potitloned ‘to ‘the

aupr-no Court ot ‘the United States for a writ of certiorari.
.. Baid potit:lon vas denied. 31.& v.S. 838, 889. - R

. S. ‘8ince ?.heir original conviction and appeal, peti-
ﬁon.e-r und hia ;:o-défendanta have instituted several' collateral
procoedinga purmnt to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of cmuml
Procodm .ad 80ction 2255 of Title 28, United States Code, in
, mone of \hieh were the within issues raised or preserted. The

o prolixity o!' citatione rolative to those proceedings ‘obscures

. , the ‘simple but inescapable fact that at no time since his original

conviction us'jntitioner (or his co-defendants) ever granted a

. § huring purauant to theae upplicatione, nor has the United States

anpran court. ever roviened or determinéd the fairness of his
trhl and conviction.’

6. Petitioner from the time of his arrest to the
present has consistently and constantly qeclared..,nei'..qtained
lnt_l'..ff:lmed his innocence. .. .

GROUNDS FOR RELIEF \
7. Petitioner makes this application praying that

his sentence be vacated and set aside and that he be discharged
from detention and imprisonment pursuant to Section 2255 of

~»
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Title 28 U.S., Code, .on the grounds that his conviction was

_unlawfully and illegally procured in violation of the Constitu-
tion and the laws of the United States, that he was denied due
process of law, and that the sentencing court was without

' Jurisdiction to impose this sentence, the said judgment being
subject to collateral attack. §
s/
8., Among other things, the govermment knowingly .
_created, contrived and used false, perjurious testimony and

- 3

evidence and induced and allowed government witnésses to give
false testimony in order to obtain the conviction of petitioner
and his co-defendants, To effect the same snd to immunise the
conviction from effective review or judii:ial' scrutiny or éellateral ’ -
. attack based ﬁpon‘fter-diecovered evidence, the government
a. 'Elowingly suppressed and destroyed or caused to be
destroyed evidence which would have impeached and

refuted testimony and evidence given against the
petitioner and his co-defendants; and -

%/ The full statute is incorporated herein by reference. Its
pertinent provisions are as follows:

82255, Federal custody; remedies on mogiiog g&t'gckigg sentence.

A prisoner in custody under sentence of a court es-

- tablished by Act of Congress claiming the right to be released " :

upon the ground that the sentence was imposed in violation of .
the Constitution or laws of the United States, or that the court !
was without jurisdiction to impose such sentence, or that the :
‘sentence was in excess of the maximum authorized by law, or i
is otherwise subject to collateral attack, may move the court H
which imposed the sentence to vacate, set aside or correct the
sentence.

A motion for such relief may be made at any time.

nles motion and the fil nd_records of the cas
gonclusively show that the prisoner is entitled to po relief, -
he court 11 cause notice thereof be served upon the :
ited S ttorn rant hearing hereon, det
e issues and make findings of fact and conclusions of law
with resvect thereto. If the court finds that the judgment
~ " was rendered without jurisdiction, or that the sentence imposed
was not authorized by law or otherwise open to collateral
" attack, or that there has been such a denial or infringement
of the constitutional rights of the prisoner as to render the
+ “Judgment vulnerable to collateral attack, the court shall
- wvacate and set the judgment aside and shall discharge the
n1«t -prisoner or resentence him or grant a new trial or correct
" the sentence as may appear appropriate. (emphasis supplied)

¢%/ By the tém tgovernment" as herein used, petitioner is making
9t peference only to the prosecutive or investigative agencies or

their .gen:g og‘)?nployeea. and .all those acting with its
knowledge 3/ ehest, involved in the investigation or

prosecution of this case. y :
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b. presented and vouched for the credibility of its

main and indispensible witfiess wheh it knew and knowingly
- ’ suppressed the evidence that he was & Proved dnd ddmitted

. ; pathological 1iar, who could not be believed or relied -

e i upon . ) _ -
thereby rendering the judgment and sentence itself mull and void

- and making it subject to collateral attack. . _

T v {.’- IRt 4 , " 9. HNo previcus application for similar relief has been

founded upon all of the facts and the grounds here set forth., . . ,

The within application, dased both upon new evidence and in con-
Junction with evidence previously obtained as well as the files
and records of this case, mandate that petitioner be granted an
evidentiary hearing to determine the issues and make possidble *
' | fLindings 61‘ fact and conclusions of law upon which the unt-ence
- and judgment of conviction should be vacated and pstitioner
discharged fonhﬁith.." : - .‘ {".:-'f RS

JHE FRAUD
16. The theory of the government's case was that a

single large conspiracy to commit espionage existed for the -
purpose of transmitting classified atomic energy information to
the Soviet Union in which petitioner, the Rosenbergs, t.he‘ '
Groenglaaae;, CGold, Yakovlev and Dr. Fuchs were mvolved._
According to the govermment, Gold's. role in this conepiu.c} was
to serve as the sole courier between Yakovlev, Fuchs and the
Greenglasses., At petitioner's triagl, Gold testified freely as
to his courier function with Fuchs in order to lend credence to
his false claim of an alleged meeting with David and Ruth Green-

glass in Albuquerque, New Mexico on June 3, 1945, at which time he

supposedly received atomic bomd data from them for transmission

; to Yakovlev,

o, %/ Although petitioner was unfairly burdened with the task of
RO . defending himself against the charge of being a member of

e this conspiracy, no claim was ever made by the government
nor was any evidence ever adduced that he was at any time .
involved in atomic espionage. This was fully acknowledged
by the trial judge at the time of sentencing. 8See Record
of Transeript, p. 1620. -
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7 11, The most Aprgjudidial aspect of the Gold tootimony

R

‘related to this Albuquerque meeting, \duiéh,‘ accotding to hizi,
took place the day after he had met with Dr. Fuchs in Santa Fe
for the same purpose. To comborate thia perjurim testimony,
o ' "the government introduced a fraudulent documant, Government
T f:;:’ * Exhibit 16 -- a photostatic copy of an alleged Albuquerque
S Hilton r.giatrat:lon‘card -« which purported to establish that .
Gold had registered at that hotel on June 3, 1945. . *
' The govermment knew that the aforesaid testimony and
. ovidence were talae, perjurioua and traudulent, in that Gold had
" not met with Guanglua on June 3, 1945, in Albuquerque, New
.llexico, and hnd nof. reg:latered at the aforesaid hotel., It Also :
"+ " "gnew that such false and perjured testimony and the forged and
- Y’ praudulently created exhibit had been created and cﬁntrived by
' Gold and the goﬁ:rment at the inducement and suggestion of the
ht.t.ei'. lloreoﬁx'; the government suppressed facts, evidence .and
prior mtementa of Gold which would have impeached and
" destroyed his credibility and would have established the falsity
' "of his testimony and of the said fraudulent exhibit.
It was vital to the government to use the large
- ;eonspiracy to x;elate Fuchs and Gold and their alleged activities
with the Rosenberge lnd the Oreenglasses. This would support
its clain ot the actual transmiss:lon of atomic information and
4dmpose t.ho Puchs eonfoaeion with all of its prejudicial im-

plications upon each defendant in this case. Since neither Fuchs

nor h;s confession was made available, Gold became the undei-study
for him in playing out the fraud predicated upon Fuchs' confession,
s , ' the contents of which became his script. To create this needed
» S “subatitut:lon, it was vital to fabricate a meeting between Gold and
*‘ o Orgerbgioaa. For various reasons, hereinafter set _tort.h, it was
——— = necessary to contrive the false testimony and docinonf. 80 as to
place this fictitious meeting on June 3, 1945.
# Tnfra, at F.10 |
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‘12, The substance of the false testimony of Harry Gold

" a8 to the June 3, 1945 meeting was as follows:

a. Some time in May of 1945 Yakovlev instructed

Gold to see Greenglass. He gave Gold an onion-

skin paper bearing the name and address of Green-

‘glass which also had typed thereon the words "Racog-
. . nition signal. I come from Julius.” (R, 822) %/

o . be. At the same time he was given a piece of cardboard
. which appeared to have been cut from a packaged food
product in an odd shape and told that Greenglass
would have a matching portion thereof (R. 822). *_*/

==—- - ¢o He was also given an envelope allegedly con-
‘taining $500 and instructed to transmit it to
' Oreenglass (R. 822). ,

!. d. He identified a purported reproduction of the

"~ ‘caprdboard side of a food package previously cut and
-. shaped by Oreenglass during the course .of the trial
‘as similar to the one purportedly given to him by .
" Yakovlev -in 1945 (R. 823).

*- @, After allegedly visiting Dr. Fuchs in Santa Fe :
 -‘on June 2, 1945, he left by bus for Albuquerque, and,
at 8:30 that evening, he visited the Greenglasses'

". residence but failed to find them at home (R. 824).

'f. He spent the night in the hallway of a rooming
- house and in the early morning of June 3, 1945
registered under his own name at the Hotel Hilton.
mereafter. at approximately 8:30 a.m. he returned
to the Greenglass residence (R. 825). )

+ ' g. 0old there stated to Greenglass, o ¢ came (sic)
!‘rom Julius” (R, 825).

o h. He next brought out and matched his cardboard
i plece uit.h that produced by Greenglass (R. 825).

! 4., Gold then ‘Ydentified himself as "Dave from Pitts-
T bw“ (R. 826).

‘§J. After introducing Gold to his wife, Greenglasa
told him "that he had not expected me right on that
day, but that nevertheless he would have the materisl
on the atom bomb ready for me that afternoon" (R. 826).

+ k. When Mrs Greenglass went 1nto the kitchen to
) prepare some food, Gold gave Greenglass the envelope
containing the $500 (R, 826). .

N 1. Gold was instructed tc return to the Greenglass -.
residence at "3:00 or 4 o'clock in the afternoon” to’
receive the atomic bomb information. Before leaving
he was told by Mrs. Greenglass that she had spoken
to Julius "just before she had left New !ork to come

- to Albuquerque" (R. 826). )

T j A1l references are to the designated page or pues of the
printed Transcript of Record,

#%/ Gold testified that he did not know whether he ever destroyed
the onion-skin paper or what happened to it (R. 823). -

o
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m. This meeting took “about 15 minutes" (R. 827).

n. 0Oold returned at about 3:00 o'clock, received an

envelope containing “the information on the atom bomb"
T T : . from Greenglass who informed him that he expected 8
o - . furlough around Christmas time and "if I wished to get
. 4n touch with him then I could do so by calling his
L ) : brother-in-law Julius, and he gave me the telephone
R o nmber of Juljus §n New York City." (R. 827). :

s “o0. Immediately after this visit, which took 5 mimites,
- Gold left Albuquerque by rail (R. 828).

P. The material which he had received from Greenglass,
consisting of "three or four handwritten pages plus

ST l couple of sketches", he gave to Yakovlev at a pre-
ed meeting in Brooklyn on the evening of June 5,
.19105 R. 829).

13. Aftor Gold had completed his dinot telt!nony,
mu day later, and d‘ter two intervening witnesses, the prosecu-
tion offered a ”phot.ostat." of an “original" registration card

..of the Albuquerque Hilton, said to have been made ﬁd kept
jlin the regulart;:ourae of business to estsblish Gold's .
registration' at the hotel on June 3, 19&5.* The govermment, .
. o by representing its aut.hent:lcity, was successful in uducing
) B detense counael to stipulate to its introduction 1nto evidence
asCovermment Exhibit 16. By the use of this photostat, the -
govermment sought to corroborate Gold's false testimony of
the June 3, 1945, meeting in Albuquerque, New Mexico,
. 14. Government Exhibit 16 is g false, fraudulent
o ‘and l!‘ter-contrived document and not a photoatat of a registra-
~-’. tion card signed by Harry Gold on June 3, 1945, at the Hilton
.. .and kept in the regular course of business, as the goverment
well knew. Barry Gold did not register at the aforesaid hotel

‘" that day and no such registration card ever came into existence

in the regular course of its business.

15. The prosecutor in the portion of his summation

to the jury relating to the June 3, 1945 meeting, stated:

#/ B8ignificantly, Gold was never asked to 1dcnt1.ty this card
¢ during his direct examination,

i
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"The history of this jello box-side, the greetings
from Julius, the Greenglasses' whereabouts in
Albuquerque come to us not only from Ruth and David
but from Harry Gold ... ,

"Harry Gold, who furnished the absolute corroboration

of the testimony of the Greenglasses forged the

necessary link in the chain that points indisputably
, . to the guilt of the Rosenbergs.

* % % %X *x =B

"It was go obvious to everyone in this courtroom that
R he /Gold/ was telling the complete truth when. he
- described his trip to Oreenglass ...

.« s @ * %%

* "The veracity of David and Ruth Greenglass and of
. ,"Harry Gold is estgblished by documentary evidence
!+ " and cannot be contradicted. You have in evidence
" - before you the registration card from the Hotel
" Hilton in Albuquerque which shows that he /Gold/
was registered there on June 3, 1945.

* * % ¥ & *

- “Exhibit 4B, the other part of this jello box, last
" _. seen in Rogenberg's hands, next appeared in the hands
of Soviet official Yakovlev. He handed that recog-
~* mition signal to Harry Gold. He gave Harry Gold the
N .. address in Albuquerque to Rosenberg's brother-in-law,
—~—=———+-David Greenglass. He told Harry Gold to bring
Greenglass greetings from Julius. Gold made the visit
- ° to Albuquerque as we have seen on June 3, 1945. He
' - -brought the greetings from Julius to David. He
~ carried the piece of the jello box that Rosenberg
" - had kept in the first instance. On that Sunday, in
- June, Gold told you that he gave Greenglass $500 in
an envelope. Gold received and delivered the atom bomd
" information from Greenglass along with other information
he had obtained from Dr. Klaus Fuchs on the same trip to
his Soviet superior, Yakovlev.” (R. 1521-23).

B 16, In attempting to show that Fuchs, Gold, Rosenberg
. and yetitiqner were parties to a single large conspiracy, the

prosecutor declared in his summation that:

: "In February, 1950 Dr. Fuchs was arrested. He con-
: fessed his activities as a spy for the Soviet Union.

- N " " You have heard of the part that he performed while he

. " was in Los Alamos. Rosenberg's position in the Soviet
"espionage hierarchy in this country was such that he

° knew that on that trip out West to see Greenglass,

’ * " Harry Gold was the one that had also collected

. . *  4dnformation at the same time on the atomic bomb from

ot T ' . Dr. Fuchs. Rosenberg knew that when Dr, Fuchs disclosed
to the authorities what had happened, that he must
ddentify Harry Gold as the espionage agent who had come
to him in New Mexico. Rosenberg knew that Harry Gold
had dealt also at some time with David Greenglass.

" Rosenberg knew that David Greenglass had been recruited
into this espionage work by himself and his wife."

‘Ro 1523 ) . . -~
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vital importance of the June 3, 1945 meeting to the prosecution's
case when it stated:

%The Government attempted to show the link with
‘the Russians . . . by

* % % % % % :
", « o the testimony as to the Jollo box side

: dncident -- that one-half of the jello box-side
b was kept by Julius Rosenberg to be used as a
recognition signal by the courier to be sent by
Rosenberg to pick up secret information obtained .,
;. : by Greenglass at Los Alamos and that Gold subse-
N - quently received the part of the box-side from
‘ @ . "Yakovlev and used it to obtain the information
.- from Greenglass and that at the same time Gold,
. - 1n identifying himself to the Greenglasses said
“. == words to the effect 'I come from Julius' which
.- the Greenglasses contend was @ greeting that had been
prearranged between the Rosenbergs and the Green-
glasses. The Government contends that you have a
right to infer that there existed a link between .
-Julius Rosenberg and Yakovlev in that Julius Rosen-
berg in some way transmitted the recognition symbol,
that is, the jello box-side to Yakovlev." (R. 1557).
18. In January or February of 1950, the govemment
. learned from British authorities that Fuchs had voluntarily -

. . .~confessed to having transmitted information relating to the
J_o_v_elppient- ‘of the atom bomb to the Soviet Union through various
couriers. In this confession, the full contents of which were

- transmitted to the American authorities, Fuchs outlined the
times and places that he met with one or more couriers to- transmit
. atomic information. He also described the nature of the
_.information which he had transmitted. At the same time, he did
. not xiame or identify anyone. Most significantly, no claim has
ever been made.by any British or American authority that Fuchs
‘ -
+ . claimed that he had met a courier inJune of 1945.

19.. The Fuchs confession, true or false,. set the
framework within which the government was required to seek and
find either the actual courier or couriers, or péraoné who could
be induced or were willing to frame their confuaioné and
testimony to meet the needs of the proapectiv&pr?afecution and

provide an adequate cast of chaEacters. Since Michs' written

%/ According to Percy Sillitoe, Director-General of the British
8ecurity Services in 1950, who was in charge of the Fuchs
investigation, the physicist had turnmed over atom bomb data
to a courier in Santa Fe in the Jatter half of July. 1945,
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_:c'o:ir;‘on was only :'ﬁ;x_ft.’ﬁili'mvealed,‘a.udeed 48 still, in
large part, suppressed, adaptations, variations or revisions on

. the part of the willing and compliant couriers or accomplices
would be no impediment to the government 4in any case brought to
trial. ‘

. '20. Upon information and belief, Fuchs stated in his

- confession that the courier he met in the United States was

- between 40 and 45 years of age /In 1945, Gold was 33/, end was .
5' 10" tall [Gold 1s 5' 6" tall/. Puchs never identified Gold
even after being shown 31;111 and moving pictures of him, 'Rather

. Fuchs, after being informed by his attorney and the British
authorities that Gold persisted in his plea of guilty, merely
decided not to challenge Gold's insistence that he was the sale
courior'in't.h_e Unit.ea States. At the time Gold wﬁs sentenced, the-
government adverted to Fuchs' failure to identify him and to the

"%+ fact that it ‘was Gold slone who had exposed his own alleged

involvement.
,Pe.tit:loner does not claim that Puchs and Gold never met,
nor-does he 't"éknowledge that they ever did, or that Gold did or
did not meet Fuchs on September 19, 1945. Petitioner does affir-
matively state that this application is based upon the fact that
- Gold neither met Greenglass on June 3, 1945, nor registered at the
Hotel Hilton on June 3, 1945, after allegedly seeing Fuchs in Santa
Fe on June 2, 1945.
| 21, The FBI had been investigating Harry Gold and his
associate Abraham Brothman, since some time in 1947. In that year,
Gold, 4n the course of an investigation of charges made by
Elizabeth Bentley, a self-confessed Soviet agent, testified
before a federal grand jui'y as to the nature of his association.
;dth Brotlman; He subsequently teat_:ified in this very court in
United States v. Brothman, et ano. (S.D.N .Y, Cr. 133-106), that
he had lied before that grand jury. Moreover, Gold.felt himself
highly suspect in that he had at least attempted to engage in
espionage and had obtained or sought to obtain information to be

57 J. Edgar Hoover, The Crime of the Century, Reader's Digest,




' | paue?on to agents and/or representativgof the Soviet Union,
Petitioner and his counsel have no idea whether such information
related to the national defense but Gold cex;tainly had a motive
to “cooperate" in order t.u lessen any possidble crin;ul :

_ punishment. '

22, On May 15, 1950. while the government was un-
successfully seeking to determine the identity of Fuchs' alleged
courier in the United Statea,/czmenced an intensive mtemgation
of Harry Gold. As a result, the latter is said to have e'onf'ea.aed
on May 22, 1950 that he had served in that capacity. During
this period of interrogation, Gold is also supposed to ha_ve' 3
admitted that he saw Fuchs in Santa Fe on September 19, 19k5, _
at which time he had registered at the Albuquerque Hilt.on. .' .
l'bereupon, upon, information and belief, FBI agents went t.o the
Hilton and, on May 23, 1950, found a registration card dated
Sthdmber 19. 1945 bearing the name of Harry Gold.* Despit..e the
fact that the hotel's filing system was such that my'othqx; Gold.
rugi'atrat.ioxi,.éard for 1945 would easily have been dipcuyereu.
none was then found.

23. But the September 19, 1945, meetiug and registration
card were of no value to the govermnent‘ in the case against petin
tioner and hies co-defendants in that during that month Greenglass
had been on leave in New York City and no claim of a meeting with
Gold could be retroactively reconstructed. The usefulness of
establishing a Gold-Greenglass meeting on Sunday, June 3, 1945,
arose from t.lle'diaco;rery that, fortuitously, Ruth Greenglass

. 4 . *%
had deposited $400 in an Albuquerque bank on Monday, June 4, 1945.

3/ On the basis of this "support" document, Gold was arrested
later that day.

ATy

$*/ The alleged Gold-Greenglass meeting had to take place on a

' weekend since Greenglass, who was stationed at Los Alamos

C ol . could spend only Saturdays and Sundays with hia wife in
Eiiaaa— Albuquerque. - .
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' acknowledged' and proven pathological and congenital iiar,

e e

2h. To support this contention of such a meeting on

. June 3, 1945, a Gold registration card at the Hilton for that

date was needed. It is for this reason that Government Exhibit 16
was contrived. '

25. As the government knew, well in advance of the
trial of petitioner and his-oo-defendants, Gold was an

Despite this knowledge, however, and in suppresﬁion'thereof;
it offered him as its main and indispensible withess, repre-

senting and vpuching for his complete credibility. 1In the

prosecutor's own words, "It was so obvious to everyone in
this courtroom that he /Gold/ was telling the complete truth,
when he described his trip to Greenglass..." (R. 1521-22)

26. In so presenting Gold as its witness-in-chief,
ﬁhe government did not inform the court and jury that B

a. . it had felt impelled to submit him for psychiatric-
observation and testing;

b. ~The had testified in open court that he had lied
before a federal grand jury;

¢. he had admitted to his attormey:
l. that he had lied before another federal

grand jJury;

2. that he had for years woven a series of -
- complete fantasies about a make-believe
wife and twin children; .

d. he had, in pre-trial statements made to his
attorneys given information wholly inconsistent
or at variance with his eventually anticipated
testimony.

27. As the government well knew, Gold's life was

such a fabrication of lies and deceptions that it was impossible -

.. even for him to determine when he was telling the truth or not,

A graphic examéle of this psychotic disabllity took place in

1955 during the perjury trial of Benjamin Smilg in the United

States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio. Gold,

the gove;nment'a witness-in-chief, testified on cross as follows:

A, ... first, I created this wife whom I did not have.

Then there had to be children to go along with the
wife, and they had to grow ¢ld, so I had to keep
building one on top of the other. ...
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Q. Did you make this statement: "It is a wonder that
steam didn't come out of my ears at times"?

A. That really is ... It really is remarkable that
it didn't occur.

Q. Because of the lies you told?
A. I had gotten involved into one of the doggondest

t‘nslﬂﬂo see

- Qe oee you lied for a period of six years? (74
A. I lied for a period of sixteen years, not alone six.

28. This failure and refusal of the govermment to
inform the court and jury at petitioner's trial of Gold's

psychotic eondif.ion and his lifelong record of blatant and

"outright prevarication and fantasizing in and out of court,

and its vouching of him as a wholly truthful and credible

witness constituted both a fraud upon the court, and a auppreasion

ot vital information Trelevant to the guilt or innocence of the

petitioner ‘and his co-defendants and consequently a denial of

‘""due procesa. to thenm, 'vlolative of those "fundamental principles

of 'libei'ty'and ‘Justice which lie at the base of all our civil
end political institutions.” Hebert v. Louisiana, 272 U.S. 312, 316.

- . 29, Moreover, during the time he was under intensive

" ° questioning by the FBI from May 15, 1950, and while in custody
" from approximately May 22, 1950 to the time of his sentencing in
‘December. 1950, Ooid, who had conceded that he had engaged or
" attempted to engage in espionage activity, faced the d_angex: of

t.hé imposition of the death penalty. As the govermeni well

" _knew, ;t was patent that he did and would contrive, adapt, or
i conform his testimony at the slightest suggestion in order to
' ingratiate himself with and to and meet the needs of the prosecutive

and investigative agencies, particularly when he was facing a
possible death penalty. Quite obviously, Gold sought to exaggerate
and oatabliah his role both as an espionage courier and a man, as

well as to ingratiate himself with the authorities for future favors.

‘7 Parenthetically, in his summation, the United States Attomey
said: "To find him /Smilg/ innocent ... you have to dis-
believe Harry Gold."

The jury thereupon acquitted Smilg.

«13- -
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*“‘—30 +Betiesh the perroa TTron '.TS‘to“‘June Ty Iy,

- the broad outlines of Gold's confession were developed with the

aid of the govermment. Notwithstanding that fact, Gold did

not obtain or meet with his court-appointed couﬁul until.

June 1, ‘1950. The June 3, 1945 meeting was, lt that time,

i an undeveloped .atory == Cold's ne;nory had not yet been fully

T * refreshed." _
: a ‘2. Commencing with June 6, 1950, Gold met on five or -
A,,oix occasions, for aenul hours each, with hia counsel, at which

times tape recordings of his statements were made. mepe record-
ﬁga. which have only recently been made available to petitioner's
counsel, reveal: “

o a. That Gold was speaking from detailed notes - °

made as a result of the intensive conversations

: - with the prosecution and its investigative agencies
AT " and that his notes were in substance the "confes-

‘7 & sion" as it then existed at the time of his conver-
sation with his attorneys.

. -;.. %, "7 i b, That Gold stated that he had no recollection -
presd o= of a meeting with a "G.I." in Albuquerque, in
o June of 1945 until his memory was aided by con- o
. .- . versations with government agents and represen- ' :
— i =' ' _.tatives. He had no recollection whatsoever of the

name "Greenglass'.

¢. That he had no recollection of the address of the
" person he was to meet in Albuquerque.

d. That until June 14, 1950, after he had been under
" . interrogation by and versation with the prosecutive
authorities for approximately one month, %/ he was °
. only able to indicate in the most ephemeral type of
- outline his alleged meeting some time in June, 1945.

", "+ " . - e, That he had no recollection of the recognition
- signal allegedly used other than that "Bob, or
T Benny or John sent me." .

A sgem,

* . f£. That he had no recollection of any jello box or
any other form of recognition signal.

g+ That, while incarcerated, he was shown films by the
prosecutive and uvestigative authorities of various
portions of Albuquerque to help him "refresh his ~
v recollection”. His memory and his story grew in active
conjunction with his collaborators and :I.nt.omgat.ou.

.y : s/ During which period he had been interrogated by the FBI
e 2 slons for at least 102 hours.

-u.
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h. That he finally stated, after intensive consul-
tations with his interrogators:

"... and I believe that we have succeeded in

ddentifying the person who was this G.I. ...

but there were so many factors which lead us

to believe that the man yg finally had selected

is the one. ..." (emphasis supplied)

32. Thus, up until the time of the arrest of David

Greenglass, who was then under independent investigation by the
FBI and subject to criminal prosecution for perjury and theft,

Golad:

' a. Never ref'erred to a jello box., .
- by -Never knew Greenglass' name or uddreu.

_ €. - Never recalled the recognition phrase "I come
from Juliua "

d. Never stated that he stayed at the Hotel Hilton'
+ -4n June of 1945. _

. . Ngver recalled being given the name of Julius
Roaenberg or his address or phone number,

all of which t.he government ‘well knew and suppressed,

33. In nddition, Gold told his lawyers shat Yakovlev
had characterised the in.formation allegedly received from Creen-
glass in Albuquerque as "of no value." At the trial he swore

that the Russian had described it as VYextremely excellent and

very valuable" (R. 831).

34. .'I‘he story given on June 14, 1950, was thereafter
changed and altered after the arrests of Greenglass and Julius
and Ethel Rosenberg, and all of these pre-trial statements were
contrived end developed in consultation with and at the induce-
ment of the government and were directly in conflict with the
testimony given in the course of the trial wherein petitioner
was convicted, and this was known and suppressed by the government.

35. From the summer of 1950 until the trial in Maréh
of 1951, Gold and Ox;eengla‘sé were incarcerated together and had
more than adequate time in which to contrive their ;t;étimony to
meot the requirements of the government.

' 36. The allegations as set forth above do not merely
establish prior contradictory statements but rather a story which

e
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the government knew was fabricated, enlarged upon and devised

in order to meet the needs of the prosecution and to obtain

‘testimony and documentary evidence in order to convict petitioner

and his co-defendants by connecting them with the Fuchs con-
fession of furnishing atomic data to the Soviet Union.

37. An examination of Government Exhibit 16 demon-
ltfatoa the following: ‘

&. The front of the photostat bears the handwritten
date, June 3, 1945. The rear portion of the photo-

stat bears an electronic date-time stamp purporting

to show that a registration took place at 12:36 P.M.
on June 4, 1945, when Gold, according to his testi-

mony, was already en route to New York and his pre-

arranged meeting with Yakovlev.

b. Every exhibit obtained by the FBI introduced into
evidence except Government Exhibit 16, bore the’
initials of one or more FBI agents and the date

the document came into the hands of the FBI. %/ .
All documents seized from petitioner and thereafter. .
returned to him, of whatever nature, bore such
initials and the dates they were obtained.

Goverrment Exhibit 16 bears no initials of any FBI

fgent por any date of receipt. Significantly, the
Hotel Hilton registration card bearing the date

September 19, 1945, purporting to be a photostat
of a registration card of Harry Gold, bears the
+  “dnitials of three FBI agents and the date of re-
ceipt, May 23, 1950. The photostat of that card
- bears the same handwritten date on the front por-
tion thereof as the stamped date on the rear
thereof.
38. In reply to an inquiry made by counsel for peti-
tioner, the Department of Justice, by letter dated December 22,
1965, stated that the original Government Exhibit 16 was in its
possession at the time of the trial. (See Exhibit A ). The
sentencing of petitioner and'his co-defendants took place
on April 5, 1951. The appeal was argued on January 10, 1§52.
before the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit
which did not render its opinion until February 25, 1952. The
Supreme Court did not deny certiorari until October 15, 1953.
Nevertheless, the United States Department of Justice allegedly

returned the original of Government Exhibit 16 to the Hotel Hilton

%/ This is standard operating procedure for the FBI and other
government investigative agencies.

16~ -
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. return the original of the unimportant September 19, 1945,

__as the government well knew, made it impossible for the petitioner

‘ S . ~--. : - A

on August 4, 1951, barely four months after sentencing and a full
half-year before oral argument in the Court of Appeals.,

The goverament well knew that thers may have been
a reversal of all of the convictions and the nandating of
a new trial, It might then have been required to produce
the “original" of Govermment Exhibit 16. Yet, prior to the
disposition of the appeal in a capital case it returned to the ’
Hilton Hotel the claimed original of a vital document na;ﬁ to
corroborate its case, knowing that, according to'normal.
established procedure and the laws of the Qtatg of New Mexico,
such registration cards could then be destroyed.

39. Paxentﬁetically, the Departmént of Justice in
its letter of December 22, 1965, admitted that it did not

etk kst C

card which was pot used at the trial, but destroyed it "in the DN

normal course of operations” on February 11, 1960. This, of courae,;

or any one, in the interest of justice, ever to examine or
compare the two alleged originals.

.LO. The government is extremely well-versed and
fully knowledgeable in the area of handwriting analysis and
document evaluation. It well knows that it is more difficult
to determine and detect a forgery from a photostat than from
the original documents. For example, the quality, age and
type of the paper and ink involved can ogly be ascertained
from a microscopic study of an original. Yet, 4in this

%/ According to Elizabeth McCarthy, a bandwriting and document
expert who regularly examines questioned documents for ..
the Boston and Massachusetts State Police, "it is difficult
in a case of this kind for a document expert to arrive at a
definite, conclusive opinion from a study of photostats or
photographs alone. A detailed microscopic study of the
originals 1is necessary before a final opinion can be
reached.” 8ee Invitation to_an Inguest by Walter and
Nir%amsgghnoir, New York Doubleday & Company, Inc.
at P, . ’ )
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vitally important case, involving the death penalty and tﬁe
- national security, the government decided to release and
permit the destruction of an original exhibit relating to.a
‘wvital portion of its case. .
e ' The circumstances ;f the destruction of the originals
+ of these documents confirm and support fully the allegations
: of the within petition and mandate that an evideﬁtiary heafing .
be held forthwith. It is highly probative of the fact that
‘the government knew that Government Exhibit 16 was a false and
forged and fabricated document used to support the contrived,
false and perjured evidence of Harry Gold to the effect that
a meeting took place in Albuquerque, New Mexico on June 3,.19L5,
between Gold and the Greenglasses.

-41. Moreover, petitioner was denied a fair trisl, in
that he and his cofdefendants were prevented from having
effective representation by counsel in the preparation and trial
of their case. The trial was held in an atmosphere of terror
deliberately induced by the government whose representatives,
both in and out of court, utilized the Korean War then being
prosecuted, and the inflammatory charge against petitioner's
co-defendants that they had stolen and transmitted the alleged :
secret of the atom bomb to the Soviet Union, to coerce, intimidate ?
and panic defense counsel.Z/

42, Counsel were clearly and unmistakably threatened

with economic destruction and social ostracism as reprisal for

undertaking the representation of clients whose uﬁpopularity,‘

, created and fostered by the government has had no precedent

é " 4n the history of American jurisprudence. As a result of tﬁg
) aforesaid ihtinidation visited upon them, defense counsel were
-ft ) disabled and disqualifieé from the exercise of their full pro-
| : fessional abilities in the defense of petitioner aﬂd his co-

‘7 This atmosphere both in and out of court was in fact
created by the government.

«18- s
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defendants. By this intimidation, defense counsel were coerced

into abandoning an effective defense of petitioner and his co-

defendants. Defense counsel, inter alia
" @ proposed that the sketches and testimony of
. David Greenglass concerning the alleged secret of

the atom bomb be received by the court in secret

although the government was prepared to make the

information public-

b. failed and refused to cross-examine Harry Gold,

one of the government's most important witnesses at

the trial;

c. refused to permit petitioner to take the stand

dn his own defense although petitioner's complete

defense to the capital charge was his total innocence;

d. declared publicly that the trial of petitioner

and his co-defendants, which was replete with fundamental

violations of due process, was fairly conducted; and

e. were unable or fearful of obtaining scientifit aid

to properly conduct effective cross~examination of

appropriate government witnesses.

43. The said deprivation of an effective right to
counsel, as well as the knowing creation and use of false,.
perjurious testimony and evidence and the suppression of other
vital evidence, rendered the trial offensive to common and
fundamental 1deas of fairness and right, and resulted in reducing
the trial to a sham. Petitioner was thereby denied a fair trial

and deprived of his liberty without due process of law.

_ WHEREFORE, petitioner asks that, upon this petition
and the exhibits thereto, the Court
(1) grant a hearing to determine the issues and make
findings of fact and conclusions of lew with iespect thereto;
and, upon such findings of fact and conclusions of law, vacate

and set aside the sentence and judgment of conviction and dis-

charge petitioner forthwith from detention and imprisonment, or

. in the alternative, grant him a new trial; and

(2) order that, pending said hearing,

a. petitioner be released upon the posting of .
reasonable bail or, in the alternative, directed
to be present at the hearing aforesaid; and

b. petitioner be forthwith authorigzed to take
the deposition of Harry Gold, presently confined
in the federal penal institution at Lewisburg,
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0. Ppetitioner be Lurnished with the confession

of Klaus Fuchs;

d. petitioner be furnished with any and all
pre-trial statements of Ruth Greenglass,
David Creenglass and Harry Gold in the
possession of the government; and

(3) grant such other and further relief as to the .

Court may seem Just and proper in the premises.

Dated: New York, New York
May 9, 1966

VERN COUNTRYMAN
3 Suzanne Road
Lexington, Massachusetts

BENJAMIN O. DREYFUS
341 Market Street
San Francisco, California

MALCOLM SHARP '

University of New Mexico

Law School
Albuquerque, New Mexico

MORTON SOBELL,

By His Attorneys

/d Llcn 1Y / Tewss Uen
ARTHUR KINOY

WILLIAM M. KUNSTLER

511 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York

MARSHALL PERLIN
580 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York
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UNITED STATZIS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
!

WASIIINGTON, D.C. 20530

Pocsaber 22 1963
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Kunstler, Kunstler and kinoy . . . " .
. 511 Pifth Avenue - ; T
N New York, New York 10017 . . : o ! !

Attention: William M. Kunstler, Esq. o R,

. . Gentlemen: ' ' , f i, P

] - EE i.

! Reference is made to your letter of Décember 7, 1965 : ‘

pnclgging copies of ‘an exchange of letters between you and
~ Mr. Hoover.

‘ In your letter of August 31, 1965, you 1nd1cate that ‘.
" photostatic coples of the hotel rezistration cards for t
" Harry Gold, at.the Albuguercue Hilton Eotel, for.June 3,
and September 19, 1945, were introcuced into evidence at" |

the trial of morton Sobell. Only & photostatid copy of the s ;{ o
June 3rd card was introduced into evidence by the government, | R

. . This was pursuant to a stipulation by oefense counsel as to TERSEES
its authentioclty. The September 19th card was not 1nvol¢ed ' 75: B

in the trial. B ; L 3
) "' tme original card dated June 3rd was returned to the" ; y o
hotel on August 4, 1951, and it is our information that it f N
was destroyed by the hotel together with all cards dated M X
prior to 1957, -in the ordiﬁary course of business. .

e e

: . The original card dated September 19th was destroyed ST
v in the normal course of operations, by the Federal Bureau i .
d . _of Investigation, on February 11, 1960. . .

! Prom thexnature ol your letters to the Federal Bureau ‘.
of Investigation we assume that your interest in the afore- . S
mentioned registration cards springs from the baseless ; :

o accusations set forth in the book entitled "Invitation "o.

PR An Inquest" " We find it difficult to believe that you: !

would seriously consider the fantastic hypo.hesis ‘that, tne'
; Pederal Bureau of Investigation would either instigate, or,
P be a party to, a conspiracy to manufacture or falaify ca—
ovidence. i

. . .Sincerely, . :

A J. WALTER YEAGLEY ~ ' = | i

o Assistant Attorney General: T .
Internal Security Divis;on,! o

|

JOHN ZDAVITT, Chief ': :' I
|
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NOTICE OF ENTRY

Sirs- Plccie take notice that the withia is o
(ceriificd) true copy of &

duly entercd in the office of the clerk of the with-
in nomed court on 19 R
Daied,

Yoors, aic.
KUNSTLER KUNSTLER & KINOY
“ Auoraey(s) for

Office aad Pest Office Address

811 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YGRK, N. Y. 10017

To

Autoracy(s _)[ar )

66 Cs-, 1328

Index Na. T hen
UNITED £35000 BITasir COURT
SOUTHERN ©isvttis BF Wud YORK

UNITED STATES OF

N ]

MERICA,
-againste
MORTON SOBELL,
Defendant,

NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT

Sir:- Please tuke notice that as order

of which the uithin is o
true copy will be presensed for seitlement to the
Hoa.
oae of the judges of the within samed Court, at

on the day of 19
at M
Dated,

. Yours, cic. .

KUNS.ER KUNSTLER & KINO
. Auorney(s) for

Office aad Post Office Addsress

511 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017

To

Astoraey(s) for

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

KUNSTLER KUNSTLER & KINOY

Auorey(s) for Defendant
Office and Posi Office Address

811 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017
MURRAY HiLL 2-8317

To ’ .
"+ Attorney(s) for . - .
Service of a copy of the within - ‘
. is hereby admisied.
Dated, . 19

Auorney(s) for
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HEREIN JS UNCL
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DATE_J!L[&:L_B _&‘_A.E I Til Imy

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

B ]

- : : MORTON SOBELL ' s
. P . - ’ Petitioner, . /’é (/“/' /jo?[/
' ' ' » No. 6-134=2645—
<. . ..g."n.t- ’:‘Q.a"w T S#/V/
g C L UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, - T cAuE
IR ‘ e e Fh . LA
-z S ‘ : . Respondent, Lo

Upon the annexed affidavit of v_uu"um M, Kunstler
. "and the petition hereiﬁ, vow on motion of Kunstler Kurstler & .'
- Kinoy, Marshall Perlin, Benjamin Dreyfus and Malcolm Sharp, -
nttomoya for petitioner herein, it is \

ORDERED that the United States show cause, if any it
haa, before the Uni.ted States District Court for the Southern
: District of New York, in Boomj/ f , United States Courthouse,
D ——— 'iroley Square, New York, on the /j day of qu, 1966, at//’, 47
o'clock in the forenoon thereof, or as soon thereafter as counse]
can be heard, for an order directing the United States Attorney’

for che Southem District of New York to: 4

1., Arrange for the immediate transfer of petition-
er from the Federal Penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, to
the Federal House of Detention, 427 West St,, New York, N.Y.,
| - ' : for and during the pendency of the aforesaid petition, unless,
at the time of the return date of this order to dhow cause,

petitioner has already been so transferred;

2, Permit petitioner, pursuant to Rule 16 of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, to inspect and copy or
photograph all statements of Harry Gold and David and Ruth

Greenglass in the possession of the government;




L
g

LR T

3. Arrangé for the immediate production of Harry

Gold, presently a prisoner in the Federal Penitentiary, Lewis-
burg, l’cnguylvania,' at some designated place within this dis-
trict for the taking of his deposition by petitioner's atto;.'neys
" pursuant to Rule 15 of the Federal Rules of Criminal.l’rocedm.‘e;

| 4. Arrange for the immediate production of the confes-
sion of Klaus Fuchs pursuant to Rule 17(c)of the Federal Rules
9f Criminal Procedure; and it is fu:{thet A

which it 1s presented, on the United States Attorney for the .
Southern District of New York, on or before the /4 %ay of
May, 1966, at A:0? o'clock in tho ?‘ﬁ/mn, shall be

deemed sufficient. N

. oo . P2 /’ -
. / Sr r /.,’.1.4 257y . h"/é/@.,&q_(
i ! u ° § mojo

Dated: New York New York

’7

S e e s e gt ——— e~y

e e e — e — e« ra o w———— - -

ORDERED that service of this order and the papers upon .
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

MORTON SOBELL,

Petitioner, . - .
-against- No. C 134-245
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, . .
Respondent,
STATE OF NEW YORK ) " -

WILLIAM M. KUNSTLER, being duly sworn, deposes and
says:

I am one of the attorneys for petitioner herein and
I am making this affidavit in support of his applica"ci.ox': for an
order directing the United States Attorney for the Southern
District of New York to: '

. l. Arrange for the immediate transfer of pet.tci.oner
from the Federal Penitentiary at Msburg. Pennsylvania to
the Federal House of Detention, 427 West Street, New York, N.Y.,
for and during the pendency of the aforesaid petition;

2, Arrange for the production of Harry Gold, presently
a prisoner in the Federal Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pennsylvania,
at some designated place within this districf for the taking of
his deposition by petitioner's attorneys, pursuant to Rule 15
of the Federal Rules of Criminal ‘Procedure;

3. Permit petitioner, pursuant to Rule 16 of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, to inspect and copy or:‘
photograph all statements of Harry Gold and David and Ruth
Greenglass in the possession of the govenimt._ '
) 4, Arrange for the immediate production of the confes-
sion of Klaus Fuchs, pursuant to Rule 17(c) of the Federal Rules
of Criminal Procedure,
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: : Petitioner has simultaneously filed with this Court

& motion pursuant to Title 28, U,S.C, §2255, praying that his
" ) sentence be vacated and set aside and that he be discharged from
o :g R detention and imprisonment on the ground that his conviction

- ) | was unjustly, unlawfully and illegally procured in violation’
- T of the Constitution and the laws of the United States, and that
the sentencing court was without jurisdiction to impose this
sentence, the said judgment being subject to collateral attack.
A copy of said petition is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made
: a part hereof. ' | .

m alia, petitioner alleges and offers t:o. prove ‘
that: . - ' ' )

1, The testimony of Harry Gold, a key govermnment
witness at his trial, as to a meeting with David and Ruth
Greenglass in Albuquerque, New Mexico, on oi‘ about June 5, 1945,
for thepurpose of receiving from them information gglat,ive to
the national defense of the United States, was .fniso and perjur-
ious and contrived at the inducement and suggestion of the pro-
secuting authorities and their associated agencies;

2, The documentary evidence offered by the govern-"
ment in support of the proof of this visit, namely, Government
Exhibit 16, a photostat of an alleged registration card of the
Albuquerque Hilton Hotel for Jume 3, 1945, was fabricated and
forged by the prosecuting authorities and associated agencies;

3. The prosecuting authorities wilfully and knowingly
suppressed the fact that they had i.nfdrqati_on directly contra- '
dicting the claim that Harry Gold was in A].buquerque.'ﬂew Mexico
on June 3, 1945, including pre-trial statements made by him to .

SO his court-appointed counsel in June of 1950, ..

«2-
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A. The urgent need for the immediate deposing of
- Harxy gpl

y—

Harry Gold is presently confined in the Federal
Penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pa. The governmsnt has recently
Mccd that he would be released from confinement qn or
about i‘la,y 18, 1966, After David Greenglass was discharges iu
19 , he changed his name and disappeared from view, It is
highly probable that Gold will do the same upon his release,
thus preventing petitioner from obtaining his testimony at any
hearing granted herein, . ‘ . .

Even if he does not, he will almost certainly not
be available to petitioner upon any hearing of this motion.

He has steadfastly refused to cooperate vithyetittoner in the
preparation of the latter's application under 28 u,s.C, 2255,
as can readily be seen by the self-explanatory letters attached
hereto as Exhibits B, C and D, 1In view of this attitude and
~his own self-interest, his cooperation after he’ leaves prison
can hardly be assured. ' .

Under Rule 15 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Pro-
cedure, this Court is empowered to order.the testimony of any
material witness to be taken by deposition "if it appears that
(he] ... may be unable to attend or prevented from attending a
trial or hearing ... and that it is necessary to take his depo-
‘sition in order to prevent a failure of justice ..." (emphasis
supplied).

- It is sudbzitted that the testizony of Harry Gold
fu}ly fits this categorization. It is undeniable that he 1s a
material witness, that his testimony will surely be unavailable
to petitioner:. upon a voluntary basis after his release, that it
will probably be equally unavailable on an involuntary basis,
and t.hat such testimony is necessary to "prevent a failure of
Justice.” Y Moreover, it would be a relatively simple matter

'flt must be borne in mind that previous defense counsel did
not cross-examine Gold at the trial,

«3-
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to depose Gold within this district, or, if this Court so
ordered, at Lewisburg, and petitioner is prepared to pay the
required costs and expenses thereof, ‘

On the other hand, a denial of this motion will, to
a certainty, result in the irretrievable loss of matecria’ )
evidence that may well be vital in a just determination of
petitioner's main motion. With so much to gain on behalf of
both petitioner and the due administration of criminal justice,
and nothing to lose on anyone's part, the Court should accede to
this reasonable request., A prior motion to permit petitioner
to inspect certain impounded evidence was granted upo'n' the cone
sent of the United States Attorney, presumably in the interest
of ascertaining truth, The same motivation is equally compel-

ling here. ' o '

The urgent need for the immediate presence
amsium.r_m_muumcc-

. At this stage in the within proceedj.ng., it is abso-

lutely necessary that defense counsel have ready access to the

petitioner., Not only may he be a witness at any hearing grant:ed.j

by this Court, but frequent interviews on various aspects of
the main motion are indispensable if adequate preparation is
to be possible.

For example, his attorneys are unable to confer with
him as to the recently accessible impounded evidence without
going to Lewisburg, which is in an out-o-f-the-way ;rea insofar
as New York City, San Francisco and Albuquerque, where they
maintain their offices, are concermed. 'Eqﬁl difficulty will
be experienced concerning other aspects of the hearing on his

main motion, such as the nature and order of his witnesses and

exhibits, the organization of his own testimony, and the like.
" Agsistant United States Attorney John Martin, Jr. t

has already indicated to counsel that he has no objection to suc

-

‘z
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8 procedure. In fact, he suggested that Mr. Sobell be brought
here after counsel had complained to him of the difficulty of
._. [ getting the impounded evidence to petitioner, It was only after

e Mr, Martin informed me that such a transfer could not be made
AN without a court order that this portion of this application .was
‘ decided upon, ‘ )

In the interest of Justice and in the spirit of
Rules 43 and 44 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, as
well as the Fifth and Sixth Amendments to the Constitution of
the United States, it is submitted that petitioner's presence
within this district is both proper and necess&ry. In the
preparation and presentation of petitioné?’s evidence in any -
hearing held on his main motion, it is wvitally important that

The serious nature of his allegations and the legal consequences

thereof compel such a ruling. - O .

- C. The urgent need for the production the governmment
of the statements of Harry Gold and David and Ruth
Gxeepglass

There can be no gainsaying that any statements in
the govermment's possession of these three key vitnes'sés at the
trial which in any way relate to or touch upon 'their alleged
meeting in Albuquerque, New Mexico on June 3, 1945, "is material
to the preparation” of bet_iti.oner's case. Moreover, "the request "-
is reasonable” as required by the rule. Lastly, the granting of
this motion would clearly be in the interest of justice. :

At the time of petitioner's trial, he did ‘not have
the benefit of the Jencks Act (18 U.S.C. 3500). Therefore,
under the rule of the case which gave it birth, he was not

e accorded the requisite due process of law, At the very least,
: he éught: now to be permitted to examine the pre-trial statements
' . . of the witnesses whose testimony convicted him. This is par-
' ticularly true in the instant case where the ﬁttch of his attack

4' :
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his counsel be able to confer with him at every stage thereof. -
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in his main motion is that their trial testimony was deliberately
K o and wilfully fabricated at the instigation and inducement of the

e - g PN ¥
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government,
To allow him to.do so cannot prejudice the government
as it conceivably might before trial. Petitioner .has élready' beexj
convicted and the purpose of his main motion is to set: that con-
viction aside on the grounds heretofore specified. His wholfy
reasonable request, clearly material to his case, should be un-

hesitatingly granted,

D. The urgent neeg for :-he production of the
sonfession of Klaus Fuchs

"In view of petitioner's contention that Harry Gold
and the 3overnmént, working in concert, tailored Gold's testimony
| to conform to the time and space requirements of the confession
- of Klaus Puchs, which has never been made public, adequate and
' equitable trial preparation requires its production. In this
respect, the attached petition speaks for itself. -

No previous application for the teii.ef sought heréin
has been made except that a previous motion has been made for an
order directing the United States Attorney for this district to
arrange for the immediate transfer of petitioner to the said ‘
Feéderal House of Detention for the limited purpose of inspecting
the aforesaid impounded material., The reason that it is brought
on by an order to show cause rather than by motion is because of

the immediacy of the release of Harry Gold and the imminent pen-

dency of petitioner's main motion,

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that petitior-

er's motion be granted in all respects.

/\ym I -

William M, Kunstler

trges .,

ey

Sworn to before me this

: . 9th [@ay of Mgy, A966. .
._~_.-_j,-: — : ( tf‘a z . -
S — ( ‘é a' e ' :

l-l-n-m.nmumv-e
Vot {70 ~
mtmmn"nm .

S |



‘ v

B ﬂ;;m_,..,‘«mﬁ .
_ COUNTY OF

The undersigned, being an attorney duly admitted 1o practice in the conrts of the State os!.l %l- -r.ia that he is

- , the ssiomey(s) of record or an attorney acting as of counsel with the attorney of recerd for the

in the withia
action; that he Aas reed the foregoing :

.
A S

: co. and knows the contents thereof: thas tha seme Is true to his own knowledge, except as 10 Mose masters therein stated 1o be dlleged
A oa information and belief, and shas as o those masters he believes them 1o be true. He E« states thas the re ressos this sffirme
) . Rea?ll-v«!ll!-oqga

The grosads of !. belisf and sources of information as to all matters not stoted npon his {oku a¢ as follows:

The sndersigned offirms that the foregoing statements are true, uader the penaliies of perjwy, pursuant %0 Rule 2106 CPLR. - .
- . . * 'd .

i
1
H

|
.

Signature
. Dated:
) wﬂwﬂnt
STATE OF NEW YORK.
COUNTY OF .
The sadersigned attoraey certifies puranons to Section 2105 CPLR that the within
" has baen compared by the sndersigned with she original on file in the office of R
l?i?w-ngl.&oolla-nax. ! .
o Signature
Dated: Trped
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- .| .uNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ) '\’7{ I
U . - ‘ "SOUTHERN DISTRiIF:T OF NEW YORK ) .

i Y

TN A
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
-against- * " No. Cr134-245 ]

MORTON SOBELL, : ' ORDER 7O
| o Defendant. . Sﬂw Cfivitee

_ .. Upon the annexed affidavit of William M. ‘Kunstler,
now on wmotion of Kunstler Runstler & Kinoy, Marshall Perlin, .
Benjemi.n Dreyfus and Malcolm Sharp, e:tomeye for the ‘defendant
herein,’ 1.: is )

ORDERED that the United States show cause, if any
it has, before the United States District Court for the Southern
metrlei: of New York, in Room D1Q, United States Court House,
Foley Square, New York, on the [Jsday of May, 1966, at /0, 3O
o'clock in the forenoon thereof, or as soon thete‘e'f"ter' as couﬁsel-
can be heard, for an order directing the United ‘States Attorney
for the Southern District of New York, to arrange for the immed-
iate transfer of defendant from the federal peni.centiary at
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania to the Federal House of Detention, 427
West Street, New York, New York, for the purpose of inspecting
certain heretofore hnpounded material du'ected to be made avail-
able to him by an order of this Court, deted April 14, 1966; and
it is further

mDERED that service of this order and the papers
upon which it 1s presented, on the United States Attorney for thq
Southern District of New York, on or bafore the ? ty day of May,
1966, at 6- o'clock in the afternocon, shall be deemed sufficient.

- . . . . . . ..

—_— = "Dn:.a- myg;\, u:;wzogk '-D :
T 18] 2493169
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

-against-  Be. C 134-245
MORTON SOBELL, : . AEEIDAVIT
Defendant. ’

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

. WILLIAM M. KUNSTLER, being duly sworn, depose‘s
and days: ’

- 1 am one of the attorneys for defendant herein
and 1 am making this affidavit in support of his application for
an order directing the United States Attorney of the Southern
District of New York to arrange for the immediate transfer of
defendant from the federal penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania
to the Federal House of Detention, 427 West Street, New York, New
York, for the purpose of inspecting certain material directed to
be made available to him by an order of this CGurt. dated April
16, 1966, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

On or about March 28, 1966, defendant moved this
Court for _an order-directing the govermnment to produce for his
inspection and study the original of ﬁmmg;_!;ﬂ.p_;t_& and
tha untranscribed stenographic notes of the testimony of David
Greenglass and John A. Derry relating thereto, properly and fully
transcribed. ' )

) The ﬁnderlying circumstances with reference to
this motion are fully explained in the affidavit submitted in

support thereof, a copy of.whs.ch 18 attached hiﬁto and made &

part hereof.
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It is the suggestion of defendant's counsel

~

[N

tha: since United States District Judge Edmund L. Pal.mieri
issued the order making Govermment Exhibit 8 and the trans-
cribed stenographic notes relat;:i.ng thereto available to them,
that & further order be appended to the foot t:hetoof, diro.ettng
defendant's production as requested above for the purpose

of inspecting said material, and consulting with his attor-

neys thereon.,

. No~previo\;s application for the relief sought
herein has been made. The reason that it is brought on
by an order to show cause is that defendant is about to
file a motion under 28 U,S.C.,, 2255 and expects to fiave an
early hearing thereon; the results of defendant's inspection
of Government Exhibit 8 and the related stenographic notes

may well be a crucial issue at that hearing.

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that
defendant's motion be granted in all respects,

’
’

Lol Do Wy

William M, Kunstler

- e
.
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* William M. Kunstler, Eéq.

‘ 'of his reaction. K
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JOHN O. M. HAMILTON - PRANCIS H.8CHEETE
?utnv scoTr PHILIP M. BTRUBING
. . AMES ALAN MONTOOMERY, JA, o. 9. M. CARTECR
w ’ : PAUL C.WAGNER :lu.mu CARBON BODINE
LA S . . HENAY A.PRYE . HOMAS E.COMBER, JN.
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Kunstler, Kunstler & Kinoy . | | e
511 Fifth Avenue _ : . . : “*
" New York, New York ;0017 e

Re: Harry Gold

.1 Dear Mr. Kunstler:

. As counsel for Harry Gold, Mr. Hamilton and I are not
at libérty, without his permission, to furnish to you any of"
the pre-trial material which represents Mr. Gold!s communications
to us. I will apprise Mr. Gold of your request and advise you

" Veyy Jtruly yours

<

us S. Ballard
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